
 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
 

McLENNAN COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
Take notice that a meeting of the Board of Directors of the McLennan County Appraisal District 
will be held on April 13, 2021, at 9:00 A.M., by videoconference, as outlined on the agenda below. 
Due to health and safety concerns related to the COVID-19 coronavirus, this meeting will not be 
open to the public and will be conducted by videoconference. At least a quorum of the board will 
be participating by videoconference in accordance with the provisions of Sections 551.125 or 
551.127 of the Texas Government Code that have not been suspended by order of the governor.  
Members of the public may access this meeting as follows:  

https://zoom.us/j/94465545680?pwd=NGNMUnQ3NU1VWHFjNGpXYnBRTkRiQT09 
 
Phone: +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
Meeting ID: 944 6554 5680   
Passcode: 319856 
 
Members of the public who wish to submit comments on an agenda item or speak 
during a public hearing item must sign up by emailing name and address to 
ca@mclennancad.org or by leaving a message at 254-755-6567 before 08:00 AM on April 13, 
2021. Each speaker will have three minutes to speak. Timely submitted comments will be heard 
at the start of the meeting.  

 
I hereby certify that such notice was posted by 4:00 P.M. April 9, 2021, at McLennan County 
Appraisal District and on the website at http://www.mclennancad.org/Announcements in 
accordance with govt code 551.05. 

 
      ________________________________ 
      JOE DON BOBBITT 
      CHIEF APPRAISER 

https://zoom.us/j/94465545680?pwd=NGNMUnQ3NU1VWHFjNGpXYnBRTkRiQT09
https://zoom.us/j/94465545680?pwd=NGNMUnQ3NU1VWHFjNGpXYnBRTkRiQT09
mailto:ca@mclennancad.org
http://www.mclennancad.org/index.php/Announcements


BOARD OF DIRECTORS VIDEO CONFERENCE MEETING 
APRIL 13, 2021 9:00 A.M. 

MCLENNAN COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 
315 S. 26TH STREET, WACO, TX 76710 

1  OF 1 

 

Agenda 
 
Meeting Called to Order 
 

Public Comment 
  
Business Session 
 

Items Requiring Board Action 
 

1. Minutes of February 11, 2021 meeting  
2. Act on Chief Appraiser Evaluation and Contract 
3. Contract with TrueRoll for Homestead Audit Service 

 
Discussion Items 

 
4. Draft Financial Reports for December 2020 and February 2021 
5. Draft 2022 Budget 
6. Summary of Residential Value Increases by ISD  
7. Internal Audit of Total Exempt Properties Including Eligibility and Valuation 

 
Management and Committee Reports 

 
8. Taxpayer Liaison Officer report 

a. Results of Comptrollers 2020 ARB Survey 
9. Chief appraiser report to include updates regarding: appraisals, exemptions, preliminary totals, arb, arbitrations, lawsuits, 

training & education, open records requests, MCAD building, MCAD contracts, PVS results, relevant AG opinions and 
miscellaneous issues  

 
Executive Session 

   
 
a. The appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of an officer or employee, supervisor, chief appraiser (Tex. Govt. 

Code sec.551.074) (a) 
b. A private consultation with the board's attorney on matters in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body under the Texas disciplinary rules of 

professional conduct of the state bar of Texas clearly conflicts with the open meetings act or pending or contemplated litigation or settlement offer, as authorized 
by law (Tex. Govt. Code section 551.071)   BANK OF THE WEST/EQUIPMENT DEPOT, ELIGIBILITY FOR PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTIONS  

c. Note for agenda items under this heading: the board of directors will be in closed session for these items. 
For any agenda items not under this heading: If during the course of the meeting covered by this notice, the board should determine that any business session item 
is permitted/eligible for a closed or executive meeting or session of the board and/or is required for such item, then a closed or executive meeting or session will 
be held as authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code, Chapter 551 for any such item(s). 

   
Business Session (Continued) 

 
Other Items 

 
10. Set agenda items, and next meeting date/time 

a. May – Financial Audit 
11. Adjournment 

Videoconference Info 
 

https://zoom.us/j/94465545680?pwd=NGNM
UnQ3NU1VWHFjNGpXYnBRTkRiQT09 

 
Phone: +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
Meeting ID: 944 6554 5680   
Passcode: 319856 
 

https://zoom.us/j/94465545680?pwd=NGNMUnQ3NU1VWHFjNGpXYnBRTkRiQT09
https://zoom.us/j/94465545680?pwd=NGNMUnQ3NU1VWHFjNGpXYnBRTkRiQT09


McLENNAN COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
February 11, 2021 9:00 A.M. 

McLennan County Appraisal District 
315 S. 26th St. 

Waco, TX 76710 
 

1 of 3 
 

 
The Board of Directors of the McLennan County Appraisal District (BOD) met at 9:00 a.m. on Thursday 
February 11, 2020, via video conference. The notice of such meeting was duly posted by 5:00 p.m., 
February 8, 2021. 

The members present for the video conference meeting were: Mr. John Kinnaird, Mrs. Mildred Watkins, Mr. Tom 
Pagel and Mr. Randy Riggs. Also present at the meeting were Mr. Joe Don Bobbitt, Mr. Robert Meyers Mr. 
Matthew Tepper, Mr. Jim Halbert and Mrs. Lisa Gonzalez. Mr. Allen Sykes and Mr. Ben Perry were not 
present.  

John Kinnaird called the meeting to order at 9:08 a.m. 

Public Comment:  None 

Business Session 

Items Requiring Board Action 

1. Board to elect Chairman and Secretary:  Mildred Watkins motioned to elect John Kinnaird as chairman 

and Allen Sykes as the secretary of the board of directors.  Tom Pagel seconded.  No opposition.  Motion 

passed. 

2. Minutes of December 8, 2020 Meeting:  Approved as submitted. 

3. Chief Appraiser evaluation: John Kinnaird moved this item to executive session also noted for the next 

meeting to have the wording changed to consider chief appraiser contract for renewal.  

4. Adopt or modify annual investment policy:  Joe Don Bobbitt presented saying there is no change but this 

policy is required to be adopted annually.  Board discussed.  Tom Pagel motioned to adopt the investment 

policy for 2021.  Mildred Watkins seconded.  No opposition.  Motion passed. 

5. Approve amended contract with Capital Appraisal Group for appraisal of industrial properties: Joe Don 

Bobbitt presented the difference in cost for the amended contract increasing from 25K to 65K.  This 

increased amount is already in the current approved budget.  Board discussed.  Mildred Watkins motioned 

to approve the amended contract with Capital Appraisal Group.  Tom Pagel seconded.  No opposition.  

Motion passed. 

6. Consider purchase of TREPP report on declining market due to COVID:  Joe Don Bobbitt presented noting 



Page 2 of 3 
 

that the program that provides data was already purchased, however TREPP came back with an offer to 

purchase Value Loss Index due to COVID.  Joe Don Bobbitt after doing a cost analysis doesn’t feel at this 

time this would be cost effective.  Board agreed and indicated should the cost become low enough that 

Joe Don Bobbitt would have limited authority to purchase. No Action taken. 

7. Consider appointing alternate Taxpayer Liaison Officer:  Joe Don Bobbitt presented that recently with COVID 

and the possibility of the current Taxpayer Liaison Officer retiring in the next few years, it would be a 

benefit to have a Taxpayer Liaison alternate.  Joe Don Bobbitt suggested Lisa Gonzalez as the alternate.  

The board discussed.  Mildred Watkins motioned to appoint Lisa Gonzalez as the taxpayer liaison alternate.  

Tom Pagel seconded.  No opposition.  Motion passed.  

 
Discussion Items 
 
8. Financial Statement:  Joe Don Bobbitt presented November financials and concluded that considering the 

pandemic, the district is within budget.  The board discussed and questioned the refund credit given to 
the entities and why it appears on the financials.  The board requested that Joe Don Bobbitt reach out 
to Pattillo Brown & Hill to explain why and to correct on financials.  
  

9. Update on HR plan with Strategic Government Resources:  Joe Don Bobbitt presented saying that John 
Heinrich is the representative that has been handling our account and summarized the progress that has 
been made to include: salary survey completed, mission statement update, recruitment tools and training 
for customer service.  The board thanked Joe Don Bobbitt for his work with this company thus far. 
 

10. Property Value Study results:  Joe Don Bobbitt presented indicating that McGregor ISD was 2.5% lower 
than the tolerable range for 2020.  Joe Don Bobbitt showed the comparison from the comptroller’s 
percent vs. McLennan County Appraisal District’s.  The board questioned the plan to get McGregor ISD 
back in line with the comptroller’s range.  Joe Don Bobbitt noted this is the first year that the district 
did not have access to MLS to view sales whereas the comptroller did. The plan is to re-evaluate and 
try and get back in the tolerable range for the coming year expecting an increase between 7-11%.  The 
Board concluded noting that it is the legislature and the apparatus they have established by law which 
dictates this whole process. 

 
Management and Committee Reports 
 
11. Chief Appraiser report to include updates regarding: appraisals, preliminary totals, arb, arbitrations, 

lawsuits, training & education, open records request, MCAD building, MCAD contracts, PVS results, relevant 
AG opinions and miscellaneous issues:  Joe Don Bobbitt presented giving upcoming notice dates and 
summarizing numbers for each category and going over ARB dates and possible venue’s and conflict’s 
on dates.  John Kinnaird and Joe Don Bobbitt will be presenting to the Business League in the middle 
of March to help make the public aware of the value process. The board discussed and are expecting a 
difficult year due to the pandemic.    

 
The board went into Executive session at 10:06 a.m. Executive session adjourned at 11:07 a.m.  
 
 
 
 



Page 3 of 3 
 

 
 
No Action taken. 
 
12. Set agenda items and next meeting date/time:  The board indicated that the next meeting should be 

sometime in April. The items to be included on the agenda should be Draft Budget, Board of Directors 
Policy, and Employee Handbook.  Joe Don Bobbitt will circulate dates and times to get the next meeting 
scheduled.  

 
 
There is no other business to come before the Board; the meeting adjourned at 11:08 a.m. 

 

 
 

Allen Sykes, Secretary 



MCLENNAN COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 
CHIEF APPRAISER PERFORMANCE EVALUATION REPORT 

 
 

Chief Appraiser: Joe Don Bobbitt 
Initial Date of Employment: June 6, 2011 
Date of Employment as Chief Appraiser:  May 14, 2020 

 
 

PURPOSE 
 

The Board of Directors of the McLennan County Appraisal District has established this annual evaluation and 
development program for the Chief Appraiser. The goal of the report is to communicate the expectations of the Board 
and ensure that the Chief Appraiser continues to maintain and enhance knowledge of mass appraisal, management, 
leadership, and the skills required to be an effective administrator. The Chief Appraiser coordinates and implements 
the goals and objectives established by Board policy, provisions of the Texas Property Tax Code and other applicable 
laws and rules. The Chief Appraiser's responsibilities include numerous statutory responsibilities related to the 
development of accurate appraisal rolls and the administration of the District. 

 
 

RATING SCALE 
 

5 - OUTSTANDING ACHIEVEMENT OF JOB DUTY: Performs at an exceptional level. Work is of the highest 
quality; "self-starter"; striving for new knowledge and ideas; makes superior judgments with regard to work, staff and 
public. 
4 - EXCEEDS JOB STANDARDS: Minimum of supervision is required; employee is innovative; demonstrates ability 
to handle the more complex aspects of the position in the best interests of the district. 
3 - MEETS JOB STANDARDS: Assignments are completed in a timely manner, meets expectations and 
performance is at a satisfactory level. 
2 - BELOW JOB STANDARDS: Performs the routine elements of the position; requires continual supervision to 
assure the timeliness, quantity, and quality of the position; individual needs to improve job performance. 
1 - DOES NOT MEET MINIMUM STANDARDS: Performance falls far short of position expectations; immediate 
improvement is needed. 

 
 

JOB RESPONSIBILITY SURVEY 
 

Please mark the survey below with an appropriate number which you think is represented in t h e  work performed. 
 

  1) Delegates, at his discretion, to appraisal district personnel duties and authority with the knowledge that such 
does not relieve the chief appraiser of the final responsibility for the action taken under such delegation. 

 

  2)  Accepts responsibility for the general efficiency of the appraisal district, for the development and overall 
welfare of the appraisal district staff. 

 

  3) Conducts annual performance evaluation of appraisal district staff and grants salary adjustments 
deemed appropriate within budget constraints. 

 

  4) Conducts periodic reviews and analysis of personnel work efforts and products to determine achievement of 
established objectives, standards and deadlines. 

 

  5) Assumes responsibility for the use and care of appraisal district facility. 
 

  6) Makes sound decisions and exhibits good judgment. 



2  

            7) Keeps abreast of the latest trends in the appraisal field and changes in the law by attending educational 
seminars and conferences, and by providing training opportunities for appraisal district staff responsible for carrying out 
those duties. 

 

  8)  Maintains a positive and productive working relationship with the board of directors and/or taxing entities. 
 

  9) Attends and effectively participates in all meetings of the Board of Directors. 
 

  10) Reports to the Board and/or entities such matters as deemed necessary to the understanding and proper 
management of the appraisal district, or as the Board or entities may request. 

 

  11) Carries out the personnel guidelines established by the Board and advises them of needed changes or 
revisions. 

 

  12) Develops and effectively implements a bi-annual comprehensive Reappraisal. 
 

  13) Assumes responsibility for the overall financial planning of the annual budget recommendations and submits 
to the Board and entities for review and approval. · 

 

  14) Establishes and maintains efficient procedures and effective controls for expenditures of appraisal district 
funds in accordance with the adopted budget. 

 

  15) Provides adequate information to the Board on all financial matters. 
 

  16) Displays effective personal leadership attributes. 
 

  17) Maintains an effective and professional relationship with the public and news media. 
 
 

 
 

PERSONAL C H A R A C T E R I S T I C S  
 

  18) Seeks and accepts constructive criticism of his work. 
 

  19) Defends principles and convictions in face of pressure and partisan influence in a professional manner. 
 

  20) Expresses himself well when working with the Board and/or taxing entities. 
 

  21) Thinks well on his feet when difficult situations occur. 
 

  22) Understands people and is quick to respond to their desires. 
 

  23) Promotes high professional standards for all appraisal district employees by his actions. 
 

  24) Supports board policies that run contrary to his personal recommendations. 
 

  25) Conducts all official business with the Board as a whole and not with portions of the Board or individual 
members. 



3  

OVERALL APPRAISAL AND RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

Overall appraisal of the Chief Appraiser is: 
 

   Shows excellence 
 

   Exceeds what is expected in meeting job requirements 
 

   Meets job requirements 
 

   Below what is expected in meeting job requirements 
 

   Inability in meeting job requirements 
 
 

Comments or recommendations: - 

  
 

    
 

    
 
 

 

 

    

    

    

 

    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

John Kinnaird, Chairman Joe Don Bobbitt, Chief Appraiser 
 
 
 

  

Allen Sykes, Secretary Date 



THE ST A TE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF McLENNAN § 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

CONTRACT WITH CHIEF APPRAISER 

THIS CONTRACT made this _14th_ day of May, 2020, by and between the 

McLENNAN COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT of McLennan County, Texas, duly organized 

in accordance with the laws of Texas, hereinafter referred to as "DISTRICT", and JOE DON 

BOBBITT, a person duly qualified by education, certification and experience to appraise real and 

personal property for its market value, hereinafter referred to as "APPRAISER". 

W I T N  E S S E TH: 

That it is the purpose and intent of this Contract to hire and to appoint a Chief Appraiser for 

the McLennan County Appraisal District Office to perform the functions and duties of the chief 

appraiser as provided for in the Texas Property Tax Code and the rules and regulations of the Texas 

Comptroller of Public Accounts. 

I. 

The DISTRICT does hereby employ JOE DON BOBBITT as the Chief Appraiser of the 

McLennan County Appraisal District. The said APPRAISER shall be the Chief Administrator of the 

McLennan County Appraisal District Office with all the authority granted to a Chief Appraiser by 

the Texas Property Tax Code and the rules and regulations of the Texas Comptroller of Public 

Accounts. The APPRAISER shall be responsible to the Board of Directors of the McLennan County 

Appraisal District and shall have the power to employ and compensate professional, clerical, and 

other personnel as may be provided by the budget. The APPRAISER will be required to maintain an 

appraisal office for the DISTRICT in compliance with the Texas Property Tax Code and the rules 

and regulations of the Comptroller of Public Accounts. The APPRAISER may delegate certain 

authority and duties to his employees. 

II. 

The consideration for the services of the APPRAISER shall be an annual salary of One 

Hundred Sixteen Thousand Seventy-five Dollars ($116,075.00) payable in installments at the same 

times as other employees of the DISTRICT are paid. The APPRAISER shall also be entitled to and 



receive all benefits accorded other employees of the DISTRICT as listed in the Employee 

Handbook, McLennan County Appraisal District, including, but not limited to, holidays, sick leave, 

vacations, Medical and Life Insurance, Worker's Compensation, retirement, and reimbursement for 

business and educational expenses. The APPRAISER shall also receive an annual allowance of Six 

Thousand Four Hundred Eighty Dollars ($6,480.00) for maintaining an automobile to be used in the 

performance of his duties, which shall be paid in monthly installments . Said consideration as 

provided above shall commence on May 15, 2020. 

ITT. 

During the period of this Contract the APPRAISER shall be responsible for the preparation 

of an annual budget, the preparation of appraisal rolls for all taxing units, the presentation of 

evidence before the Appraisal Review Board, the maintenance of all necessary records that may be 

required by law and regulation, minutes of all Board of Directors meetings, the granting or denying 

of applications for exemptions, the posting of all required public notices, and the design and 

printing of all required forms. In addition to the above listed duties the APPRAISER shall to the 

best of his ability and knowledge, complete all other duties of a Chief Appraiser assigned to him by 

the Board of Directors, or that may be required by the Texas Property Tax Code and the Texas 

Comptroller of Public Accounts. 

IV. 

The APPRAISER shall be present at each meeting of the Board of Directors for consultation 

and assistance to the Board on any matter concerning the appraisal of property, administration, 

finances, employees, contracts, taxing units, or any other similar related matter. The APPRAISER 

shall comply with all laws for the purchase of materials or services. 

V. 

APPRAISER shall commence his duties as Chief Appraiser of the DISTRICT on May 14, 

2020 and ending on December 31, 2021. If upon termination of this Contract, the APPRAISER is 

considered to have left the McLennan County Appraisal District " in good standing", then in that 

event, the APPRAISER shall be eligible for payment of accrued vacation leave in accordance with 

the Employee Handbook. 

If APPRAISER resigns prior to the termination date, the APPRAISER shall not be entitled 

to payment of accrued vacation leave. 

If APPRAISER willfully breaches or neglects the duties which he is required to perform 

under this Contract, the DISTRICT may terminate this Contract for cause by giving written notice 

2 



to the APPRAISER. In the event of the termination of this Contract for cause, the APPRAISER 

shall be entitled to the compensation, including salary and automobile expense, earned by him prior 

to the date of termination as provide for in this Contract computed pro rata up to and including the 

date of termination ; the APPRAISER shall not be entitled to payment of accrued vacation leave or 

to any further compensation beyond the date of the termination . 

VI. 

This Contract is considered to be for the personal services of APPRAISER, and all work to 

be performed in accordance with this Contract shall be accomplished by APPRAISER, or under his 

direct supervision. Jf APPRAISER should be unable to perform the work and services agreed 

herein, and upon certificate of a medical physician that APPRAISER will be unable to perform such 

duties beyond the sick and/or annual leave accrued by the APPRAISER, then in that event, this 

Contract may be terminated by the McLennan County Appraisal District. 

VIL 

If any provision of this Contract is found invalid or unenforceable in whole or in part, then 

such provisions shall be deemed to be modified or restricted to the extent and in the manner 

necessary to render the same valid and enforceable or shall be deemed excised from this Contract as 

such circumstances may require, and this Contract shall be construed and enforced to the maximum 

extent permitted by law as if such provision had been originally incorporated herein as so modified 

or restricted or as if such provision had not been originally incorporated herein , as the case may be. 

VIII. 

This Contract and the performance of all the obligations set forth in this Contract shall be 

governed, construed, and enforced by the laws of the State of Texas. Venue for any action brought 

through or under this Contract shall lie in McLennan County, Texas. 

IX . 

The language of all parts of this Contract shall in all cases be construed as a whole, 

according to its fair meaning, and not strictly for or against any party or on the basis that it was 

prepared by one party or the other. 

X. 

The Parties agree that one or more waivers or breaches of any covenant, term, or provision 

of this Contract by any party shall not be construed as a waiver of a subsequent breach of the same 

covenant, term, or provision, or as a waiver or breach of any other covenant, term or provision. 

3 



XI. 

This Contract may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which when executed
and delivered shall constitute a duplicate original, but all counterparts together shall constitute a

single agreement.

XII.

The Chair of the Board of Directors has been authorized to execute this Contract on behalf

of the Board and DISTRICT by action of a majority of a quorum of the Directors present at a

properly called and posted meeting on May I 4, 2020.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the DISTRICT and APPRAISER have hereunto set their

hands in duplicate originals the day and year as written above.

McLENNAN COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT

CHAIRMAN

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY

ROBERT L. MEYERS

ATTORNEY

CHIEF APPRAISER

/orooN BOBBITT

CHIEF APPRAISER

ATTEST:

ALLEN SYKES

SECRETARY

4 





  

  

  

  

  

  

Proactive   Homestead   
Monitoring   
A   web-based   solution   empowering   your   jurisdiction   to   

monitor   its   exemption   roll   in   real   time,   creating   new   

revenue   and   citizen   trust.   

  

  

1   

Prepared   For   

  

Joe   Don   Bobbitt,   R.P.A.   

PO   Box   2297/315   S.   26th   Street   

Waco,   Texas   76703   

Phone   (254)752-9864   

Prepared   By   

  

Tyler   Masterson   

CEO   &   Cofounder   @   TrueRoll   

tyler@trueroll.io   

cell:   410-960-1153   



  

  
  

2.22.2021   

  

  
Chief   Appraiser   Joe   Don   Bobbitt,   

  

I   wanted   to   thank   you   for   your   previous   insights   that   helped   TrueRoll   (renamed   from   

The   Exemption   Project)   get   where   it   is   today.    We   now   employ   8   people   (including   an   

ex-TX   CAD   employee)   and   have   helped   save   millions   of   taxpayer   dollars   and   spotted   

owners   who   should   be   receiving   exemptions   but   aren’t.   We   are   on   a   mission   to   help   

governments   reinvent   the   way   they   interface   with   their   homeowners.   

  

We’d   love   to   help   Texas   CADs   move   away   from   the   penalistic   practices   of   the   

traditional   homestead   audit   and   toward   proactively   communicating   exemption   status   

changes   with   its   citizens.   We   see   McLennan   as   a   strategic   partner   in   that   mission,   

and   we   are   willing   to   do   whatever   we   need   to   do   to   demonstrate   we   can   be   

effective.    With   TrueRoll,   McLennan   will   be   able   to   monitor   existing   exemptions   as   

well   as   qualify   new   applications   using   the   processes   and   data   sources   listed   in   this   

proposal.   

  

Hopefully   you   find   this   information   helpful   in   your   evaluation   of   a   proactive   approach   

to   homestead   monitoring.   Please   let   me   know   if   you   have   any   questions   related   to   

this   document   or   any   of   our   previous   conversations.   

  

  

Regards,   

  

  

  

Tyler   Masterson   

Cofounder,   CEO   @   TrueRoll   

    

  

  

Trueroll.io        |       ©   2021   Commercial   In   Confidence    |    McLennan   CAD    2   

https://www.trueroll.io/


  

    
About   TrueRoll   
TrueRoll   was   founded   in   2018   with   the   sole   purpose   of:     

  

Empowering   counties   to   maintain   accurate   property   tax   rolls   by   identifying   both   

unqualified   and   unclaimed   homestead   exemptions   using   data   science   and   automation.   

  

Cofounders   Tyler   Masterson   and   Joseph   Walsh,   PhD   

have   been   building   government   data   solutions   for   over   

a   decade   each   when   they   realized   how   beneficial   

automating   the   identification   of   unclaimed   and   

unqualified   homestead   exemptions   could   be   to   creating   

taxation   equality   for   citizens   and   governments.   

  

The   existing   processes   for   identifying   unqualified   

exemptions   typically   rely   on   either   single   point-in-time   

batch   audits   that   go   stale   before   all   the   records   can   be   

reviewed   or   time-consuming   tasks   like   investigating   tips   

from   neighbors,   hand-processing   returned   mail,   and   

making   field   visits.   

  

The   better   way   to   perform   this   work   is   to   have   computers   do   the   heavy   lifting   of   searching   

through   thousands   of   federal,   state,   county,   and   private   databases   and   deliver   prioritized   

results   to   appraiser   staff   for   them   to   make   the   decisions   only   they   can   make   -   determining   

the   validity   or   removal   of   a   homestead   exemption.   

  

TrueRoll™   is   the   data   science   solution   that   was   built   to   solve   these   challenges   impacting   

appraisers   offices.    TrueRoll   uses   county   tax   roll   data   as   an   input   and   monitors   relevant   

eligibility   activity   associated   with   your   parcels   and   their   owners   in   real-time,   and   presents   

the   context-rich   findings   in   an   easy-to-use   interface.   

  

Our   customers   include   counties   as   small   as   Walker   TX,   and   as   big   as   Cook   County,   IL,   who   

all   use   TrueRoll   to   free   up   time,   create   taxation   fairness,   identify   new   revenue,   and   

generate   trust.      

  

  

Trueroll.io        |       ©   2021   Commercial   In   Confidence    |    McLennan   CAD    3   

https://www.trueroll.io/


  

  

The   Promise   of   TrueRoll’s   Approach   
TrueRoll’s   unique   approach   to    proactively   monitoring    your   homestead   exemption   roll  

with   an   AI-powered   feedback   mechanism   has   unique   advantages:   

  

• Increased   tax   revenues    by   removing   unqualified   exemptions   and   

identifying   unqualified   auto-renewals    before    they   renew.   

  

• Increased   social   equity    by   also   identifying    unclaimed    exemptions   --   owners   

who   are   eligible   for   homesteads   but   are   not   currently   enrolled.   

  

• Reduced   citizen   disruption    by   eliminating   difficult   collection   of   back-taxes   

by   proactively   identifying   signals   for   exemption   disqualification   before   fines   are   

necessary.   

  

• Time   savings   for   McLennan   CAD    staff   by   automating   the   identification   of   

unqualified   exemptions   across   1,000s   of   data   sources,   removing   the   need   to   

manually   monitor   rental   sites,   check   returned   mail,   and   read   endless   obituaries.   

  

• Improved   relationship   between   the   taxpayers    and   the   Assessor’s   

office   through   positive   press   associated   with   removing   unqualified   exemptions   

and   enrolling   qualified   homeowners. 1     

  

• Enhanced   record-keeping    of   parcel   investigation   history   through   the   

implementation   of   TrueRoll,   which   contains   light-weight   case   management   

capabilities.   

  

    

1  All   deployments   come   with   an   optional   PR   module   to   easily   create   positive   coverage   around   your   

exemption   equality   initiative.  

  

  

Trueroll.io        |       ©   2021   Commercial   In   Confidence    |    McLennan   CAD    4   

https://www.trueroll.io/


  

    

TrueRoll’s   Main   Capabilities   
The   TrueRoll   platform   scours   1,000+   data   sources   to   create   a   

prioritized   list   of   potentially   unqualified   homestead   

exemptions   that   need   attention.   

At   the   highest   level,   McLennan   will   provide   its   tax   roll   to   our   team,   and   we   will   return   

a   web-based   service   that   includes   the   discovery   of   unqualified   exemptions   along   

with   accompanying   contextualized   data   in   an   easy-to-use   web   interface.    The   

process   typically   takes   2   weeks   to   complete   from   data   receipt   to   TrueRoll   delivery.   

  

At   a   deeper   level,   the   solution   has   three   main   components:     

  

  

  

  

 

TrueRoll   begins   with   data:   Our   platform   scours   a   multitude   
of   national   and   local   data   sources   -   from   the   tax   rolls   of   

over   3,000   counties   to   DMV   databases   to   rental   listings   to   
social   media   profiles   -   to   uncover   potentially   unqualified   

homestead   exemptions.   

  

The   next   steps   are   yours:   Using   TrueRoll’s   prioritized   list,   

your   office   will   dig   deeper   to   confirm   if   the   candidates   
TrueRoll   has   discovered   merit   further   investigation   and   then   

take   action   accordingly.     
  

By   reviewing   individual   candidates,   you’ll   see   reasons   for   

the   flags,   the   property’s   tax   history,   and   more   relevant   
details   that   all   come   together   to   help   you   make   a   decision   

on   the   qualification   of   the   exemption.     

  

Once   you’ve   reached   a   verdict   on   the   validity   of   the   

exemption,   taking   action   is   easy:   From   within   the   same   
user-friendly   dashboard,   you   can   opt   to   send   a   

questionnaire   to   the   homeowner,   remove   the   exemption,   
lien   the   property,   snooze   the   candidate,   and   several   other   

actions.   

Trueroll.io        |       ©   2021   Commercial   In   Confidence    |    McLennan   CAD    5   

https://www.trueroll.io/


  

  

  

  

Our   Comprehensive   Data   Sources   
TrueRoll   data   was   created   with   homestead   exemptions   in   mind.   

Gathering   comprehensive   data   sources   for   

identifying   unqualified   exemptions   is   one   of   the   

biggest   predictors   of   success   for   the   project.   

Because   this   is   all   we   do,   TrueRoll   uses   the   most   

complete   proprietary   dataset   and   matching   

algorithms   for   tax   assessors   in   the   world.      

  

In   the   list   below,   we   have   included   a   non-exhaustive   

list   of   the   data   sources   we   use   in   TrueRoll.    Those   in   

purple    are   not   believed   to   be   available   through   any   

other   competitors   at   the   time   of   this   proposal.   

  

• National   Tax   Parcel   Databases  

• National   Rental   Database   

(Apartments.com,    Realtor.com,   

Trulia.com,   Redfin,   AirBnB.com,   

Homeaway.com,   and   +20   others)   

• Local   MLS   Rental   /   Lease   Listings   

• State   Driver’s   License   Databases   

• USPS   Change   of   Address   Database   

• Historical   Address   Vacancies   

• Social   Security   Master   Death   File   

• State   and   Local   Vital   Statistics   Data   

• National   &   Local   Obituary   Listings   

• Voter   Records   (registration   and   

voting   locations)   

• Owner   Credit   /   Address   Histories   

• Vehicle   Registrations   

• Utility   History   

• Liens   /   Judgments   /   Bankruptcies   

• Veterans/Active   Duty   Dataset    (used   

to   identify   eligible   out   of   county   

exemption   status)   

• Court   Filings   (probates,   estate   

transfers,   etc.)   

• Direct   Integration   with   your   CAMA   

• Custom   Data   for   Your   Jurisdiction   

such   as:   

○ Returned   Mail   to   your   Office   

○ Rental   Registrations   

○ Your   Active   Investigations   

○ Open   Data   or   311   Data   

○ Fraud   Hotline   
  

  

Trueroll.io        |       ©   2021   Commercial   In   Confidence    |    McLennan   CAD    6   

https://www.trueroll.io/


  

  

The   TrueRoll   Data   Science   Pipeline   
  

Our   proprietary    Data   Science   Pipeline    solves   the   difficult   challenge   of   

person-and-parcel   entity   matching   across   disparate   data   sources,   each   data   source   

having   varying   levels   of   quality   and   matching   requirements.      

  

Once   our   client’s   tax   roll   data   is   cleansed,   appended,   and   matched   with   our   

thousands   of   data   sources   (public,   private,   purchased,   scraped,   etc.),   we   use   100’s  

eligibility   criteria   to   find   exemptions   that   may   be   unqualified.   

  

The   Data   Science   Pipeline   then   prioritizes   the   output   of   unqualified   exemption   

“ Candidates ”   to   the   web   application   based   on   confidence   levels.    These   Candidates   

are   presented   for   review   and   potential   removal   actions   via   the   web-based   TrueRoll   

INBOX.    The   decisions   you   make   in   TrueRoll   get   sent   back   to   our   scoring   algorithm   to   

improve   its   performance   over   time   using   machine   learning.   

  

Lastly,   the   Data   Science   Pipeline   will   always   monitor   exemptions.    Anytime   a   parcel   is   

identified   as   potentially   unqualified   due   to   a   move,   rental   listing,   or   other   flag   (that   

also   eclipses   a   confidence   threshold),   that   parcel   will   be   raised   to   the   attention   of   

your   exemption   analysts   for   review   via   their   TrueRoll   INBOX.   

  
An   illustrative   example   of   our   data   science   pipeline   and   learning   feedback   loop   

  

  

  

  

Trueroll.io        |       ©   2021   Commercial   In   Confidence    |    McLennan   CAD    7   

https://www.trueroll.io/


  

  

  

Going   Beyond   Point-in-Time   Audits   
Web-based   case   management   that   keeps   data   fresh,   

captures   case   history,   and   learns   from   your   input.   

TrueRoll   has   an   web-based   case   management   capability   that   displays   a   list   of   potentially   

unqualified   exemption   “ Candidates ”   that   have   been   identified   and   sorted   based   on   

confidence.   

  

A    Candidate    is   a   parcel/owner   combination   that   has   been   flagged   by   one   of   the   hundreds   

of   eligibility   rules   that   match   your   jurisdictions’   requirements.   Over   time,   TrueRoll   learns   

from   your   inputs   via   an   AI-powered   feedback   loop   to   identify   the   best   candidates   in   your   

jurisdiction.   No   other   homestead   solution   in   the   world   offers   this   important   closed   loop.   

  

TrueRoll   has   a   number   of   case   management   capabilities   designed   to   keep   your   exemption   

process   running   smoothly.   A   non-exhaustive   list   of   those   capabilities   and   screens   are   listed   

below.   

  

Candidates   List   Screen   

• Confidence-sorted   

Candidates    based   on   

likelihood   of   being   

unqualified   

• Work   queues   to   manage   

activities   

• Filter   /   search   based   on   

queue,   pin,   flags,   assigned   

user,   labels,   etc.   

• Role   /   Group   /   User   

assignment   capabilities   for   case   workload   

  

  

  

Trueroll.io        |       ©   2021   Commercial   In   Confidence    |    McLennan   CAD    8   

https://www.trueroll.io/


  

Candidates   Details   Screen   

  

• Details   from   your   CAMA,   flags,   and   case   history   all   in   one   location   

• Chronologically   sorted   “flags”   that   tell   the   story   of   a   given   parcel/owner   and   

incorporate   important   meta-data   like   source,   refresh   date,   and   location   

• Flag   data   refreshes   weekly,   and   is   automatically   incorporated   into   TrueRoll   screens   

for   your   review   

• Additional   non-flag   data   like   nursing   home,   military,   and   voter-registration   information   

to   add   additional   context   to   your   decision   process   

• Ability   to   add   and   create   custom   “Labels”   to   manage   custom   workflows   

• Ability   to   manually   add   flags   (like   from   citizen   complaints   to   your   office)   

• Ability   to   attach   supporting   documentation   

• Ability   to   assign   Candidates   to   specific   staff   members   or   groups   

  

    

  

  

Trueroll.io        |       ©   2021   Commercial   In   Confidence    |    McLennan   CAD    9   

https://www.trueroll.io/


  

Other   Screens   Provided   as   Examples:   

Admin   Interface   -   to   set   up   jurisdiction-specific   configurations.   

  

  

Tax   Roll   Explorer   -   to   search   flags   on   non-exempt   properties   and   check   new   applications   

for   dual   homesteads,   vacancies,   and   other   disqualifying   criteria.   

  

  

Questionnaire   Responses   -   Processing   /   Scanning   in   Paper   Responses   to   Questionnaires   

  
  

  

Trueroll.io        |       ©   2021   Commercial   In   Confidence    |    McLennan   CAD    10   

https://www.trueroll.io/


  

  

  

Citizen   Questionnaire   Mailers   (optional)   
As   part   of   the   proactive   exemption   review   process,   it   may   be   necessary   for   your   

County   to   reach   out   to   taxpayers   for   additional   information.    TrueRoll   integrates   

citizen-engagement   capabilities   into   the   research   process   by   mailing   county-specific   

questionnaire   templates   (or   denial/removal   templates)   to   give   your   citizens   an   

opportunity   to   share   contextual   information   before   their   exemption   is   removed.   

  

For   potentially   unqualified   exemptions,   the   citizen   engagement   capabilities   allow   for   

flag-reason-specific   templates   to   be   mailed   out   to   the   taxpayers.     Using   templates   

that   specifically   reference   the   disqualifying   criteria   increases   the   likelihood   of   

truthful   responses   as   compared   to   a   generic   questionnaire.   

  

In   this   way,   homeowners   are   given   an   opportunity   to   provide   any   additional   details   or   

explanation.    They   also   have   the   option   to   reply   to   the   questionnaires   via   the   web   or   

mail   by   using   a   unique   code   they   received   in   the   mail.   Responses   to   questionnaires   

from   homeowners   are   automatically   populated   in   the   TrueRoll   INBOX   for   your   

investigation   team   to   review.   

  

  

  

  

  

Trueroll.io        |       ©   2021   Commercial   In   Confidence    |    McLennan   CAD    11   

https://www.trueroll.io/


  

  

Unclaimed   Exemption   Identification   
Unclaimed   Exemptions   definition:   Parcel   owners   who   are   

qualified   to   receive   an   exemption   but   are   not   currently   enrolled.   

It   is   the   charge   of   an   Assessor’s   office   to   

optimize   taxation   equity   and   fairness   across   its   

tax   base   by   ensuring   that   all   qualified   

homeowners   are   aware   of   and   receiving   the   

benefits   afforded   to   them   by   state   and   county  

exemption   laws.   

  

To   accomplish   these   goals,   TrueRoll   applies   

the   same   data   science   principles   described   in   

sections   above   to   identify   homeowners   that   

possess   qualifying   criteria   but   are   not   

receiving   an   exemption.    The   primary   

objectives   of   this   capability   are   to:   

  

1. Use   multiple   data   sources   and   advanced   data   science   techniques   to   identify   

as   many   homeowners   with   unclaimed   exemptions   as   possible.   

2. Prioritize   the   results   based   on   level-of-confidence   to   optimize   awareness   

campaigns.   

3. Maximize   the   public   exposure   of   this   data-driven   effort   to   enroll   homeowners   

in   order   to   further   progress   our   client’s   missions   of   taxation   equality.   

  

It   should   be   noted   that   lower   income,   socioeconomically   disadvantaged,   or   

non-english-speaking   demographics   of   homeowners   are   disproportionately   

underrepresented   in   their   enrollment   in   beneficial   government   programs.    These   

demographics   are   often   unenrolled   or   under-enrolled   due   to   lack   of   trust   or   lack   of   

awareness   of   the   policies   designed   for   their   benefit.    A   data-driven   approach   to   identifying   

qualified   homeowners   and   creating   smart-targeted   awareness   and   enrollment   campaigns   

can   go   a   long   way   to   establishing   taxation   equity   and   trust   within   a   county   community.      

  

  

Trueroll.io        |       ©   2021   Commercial   In   Confidence    |    McLennan   CAD    12   

https://www.trueroll.io/


  

    
ROI   and   Pricing   
Return   on   Investment   

TrueRoll™   can   often   pay   for   itself   in   collected   back   taxes   alone,   but   the   full   ROI   

picture   can   be   calculated   by   quantifying   the   following   financial   benefits   it   can   

provide:   

  

• Back   taxes   collected   from   historically   unqualified   exemptions   

• Annual   value   of   future   tax   revenue   added   to   the   tax   roll   by   removing   unqualified   

exemptions   

• Value   of   staff   time   saved   identifying   and   investigating   properties   using   manual   

processes   versus   automated   identification   

  

Pricing   

TrueRoll   is   priced   as   an   annual   recurring   service   with   a   3-year   contract. 2     Year   one   

Candidates   will   include   the   past   5   years   of   unqualified   exemptions,   and   the   years   

forward   will   vet   new   exemptions   as   well   as   monitor   renewing   exemptions.   

  

TrueRoll   is   a   key   component   to   ensuring   that   your   tax   roll   and   exemptions   are   always   

up-to-date.   With   proactive   monitoring,   you   will   never   have   to   perform   a   dedicated   

audit   again.   

  

  

2  Note,   3   year   pricing   is   opt-out   at   any   time   and   carries   a   100%   ROI   guarantee   where   TrueRoll   

guarantees   that   we   will   help   you   identify   at   least   the   same   amount   in   annual   savings   as   our   

subscription   fee   listed   here,   or   the   difference   is   refunded   at   the   end   of   the   contract.   
3  Discount   applicable   if   contract   /   proposal   is   signed   no   more   than   30   days   after   proposal   issue   date.   

  

  

Per   Monitored   Exempt   Parcel   Per   Year    $0.50   

Number   of   Exempt   Parcels    23,500   

Setup   (2   weeks)   /   Training   /   Support    Included   

Discount 3    20%   

Total    $9,400   

Trueroll.io        |       ©   2021   Commercial   In   Confidence    |    McLennan   CAD    13   

https://www.trueroll.io/


Jan - Dec 20 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4020 · Revenue from Taxing Entities 4,358,411.03 4,358,411.00 0.03 100.0%
4030 · Interest on Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4040 · Miscellaneous Revenue 16,081.53 17,000.00 -918.47 94.6%
4045 · BPP RENDITION PENALTY REVENUE 8,353.80 8,000.00 353.80 104.4%

Total Income 4,382,846.36 4,383,411.00 -564.64 100.0%

Gross Profit 4,382,846.36 4,383,411.00 -564.64 100.0%

Expense
5000 · Salaries

5001 · Administration 242,376.93 301,775.00 -59,398.07 80.3%
5002 · Appraisal 947,335.67 967,242.00 -19,906.33 97.9%
5003 · Mapping 256,821.53 270,895.00 -14,073.47 94.8%
5004 · Clerical 310,859.31 324,914.17 -14,054.86 95.7%
5008 · Auto and Phone Allowance 124,006.44 137,020.00 -13,013.56 90.5%

Total 5000 · Salaries 1,881,399.88 2,001,846.17 -120,446.29 94.0%

5100 · Benefits
5105 · FICA Tax Expense 144,638.14 162,500.00 -17,861.86 89.0%
5110 · Health Insurance

5110-1 · PB&H-Deductible 7,901.94 33,700.00 -25,798.06 23.4%
5110 · Health Insurance - Other 203,088.43 228,200.00 -25,111.57 89.0%

Total 5110 · Health Insurance 210,990.37 261,900.00 -50,909.63 80.6%

5113 · Disability Long Term Insurance 6,857.00 7,200.00 -343.00 95.2%
5115 · Life Insurance 8,520.52 9,100.00 -579.48 93.6%
5117 · Cobra -1,480.47
5120 · Longevity 14,352.00 15,700.00 -1,348.00 91.4%
5125 · Pension 256,576.69 277,100.00 -20,523.31 92.6%
5126 · Pension UAAL-TCDRS 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 100.0%
5130 · Unemployment Compensation 7,677.04 9,200.00 -1,522.96 83.4%
5135 · Worker's Compensation-TML 8,643.56 17,300.00 -8,656.44 50.0%

Total 5100 · Benefits 686,774.85 790,000.00 -103,225.15 86.9%

5200 · Professional Services
5201 · Appraisal Review Board 141,840.82 145,679.86 -3,839.04 97.4%
5205 · Appraisal Services 99,338.00 94,022.00 5,316.00 105.7%
5210 · Audit-PB&H 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 100.0%
5215 · Board of Directors 736.18 1,200.00 -463.82 61.3%
5217 · Cobra (ARCHIVE) 0.00
5218 · Computer Services 4,804.00 6,959.00 -2,155.00 69.0%

10:12 AM MCLENNAN COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT
04/05/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis January through December 2020

Page 1



Jan - Dec 20 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

5220 · Consulting Services
5220-1 · Accounting 6,550.00 13,110.00 -6,560.00 50.0%
5220 · Consulting Services - Other 51,045.81 58,482.36 -7,436.55 87.3%

Total 5220 · Consulting Services 57,595.81 71,592.36 -13,996.55 80.4%

5229 · Arbitration 8,719.00 15,000.00 -6,281.00 58.1%
5230 · Legal Services

5230-1 · Retainer-MVBA 24,700.00 22,800.00 1,900.00 108.3%
5230-2 · Court Cost-MVBA 139,775.96 190,000.00 -50,224.04 73.6%
5230-3 · Misc Legal Services 20,115.00 10,000.00 10,115.00 201.2%
5230-4 · ARB Legal Counsel-RAY ARMSTRONG 5,893.03 3,000.00 2,893.03 196.4%

Total 5230 · Legal Services 190,483.99 225,800.00 -35,316.01 84.4%

5234 · Payroll Service Fee 5,209.10 4,869.00 340.10 107.0%
5235 · Personal Property Lists 2,832.00 2,832.00 0.00 100.0%
5239 · Shredding Service 745.50 815.50 -70.00 91.4%
5240 · Temp Service 10,558.94 25,000.00 -14,441.06 42.2%

Total 5200 · Professional Services 529,863.34 600,769.72 -70,906.38 88.2%

5300 · Office Operation Expenses
5301 · Dues and Memberships 6,236.85 8,000.00 -1,763.15 78.0%
5305 · Forms and Printing

5305-1 · Notices 29,818.51 29,818.51 0.00 100.0%
5305-2 · Renditions 4,864.71 5,500.00 -635.29 88.4%
5305-3 · Misc 1,644.00 4,000.00 -2,356.00 41.1%

Total 5305 · Forms and Printing 36,327.22 39,318.51 -2,991.29 92.4%

5310 · Insurance on Bldg-TML 7,916.44 8,500.00 -583.56 93.1%
5315 · Legal Publications-Waco Tribune 9,069.32 8,000.00 1,069.32 113.4%
5317 · Mileage Reimbursement 185.48 300.00 -114.52 61.8%
5320 · Office Equipment Rental

5320-1 · Postage Machine 5,904.07 5,000.00 904.07 118.1%
5320-2 · Copiers-CTWP 11,343.32 10,000.00 1,343.32 113.4%

Total 5320 · Office Equipment Rental 17,247.39 15,000.00 2,247.39 115.0%

5330 · Postage and Freight
5330-1 · Postage 119,928.55 128,619.85 -8,691.30 93.2%
5330-2 · Freight 562.70 1,000.00 -437.30 56.3%

Total 5330 · Postage and Freight 120,491.25 129,619.85 -9,128.60 93.0%

5335 · Small Equipment and Furniture 7,235.12 7,235.12 0.00 100.0%
5336 · Small Software 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
5340 · Subscriptions and Books 43,332.39 34,132.42 9,199.97 127.0%

10:12 AM MCLENNAN COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT
04/05/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis January through December 2020

Page 2



Jan - Dec 20 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

5345 · Supplies
5345-1 · Office Supplies 26,240.29 24,000.00 2,240.29 109.3%

Total 5345 · Supplies 26,240.29 24,000.00 2,240.29 109.3%

5350 · Training and Education 13,427.71 22,000.00 -8,572.29 61.0%
5355 · Travel 15,530.06 15,000.00 530.06 103.5%
5360 · Utilities

5360-1 · Phone and Internet 17,569.51 15,547.74 2,021.77 113.0%
5360-2 · Electric 21,719.76 23,000.00 -1,280.24 94.4%
5360-4 · Water and Sewer-City of Waco 3,241.14 3,500.00 -258.86 92.6%

Total 5360 · Utilities 42,530.41 42,047.74 482.67 101.1%

5365 · Misc Expenses 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%

Total 5300 · Office Operation Expenses 345,769.93 355,653.64 -9,883.71 97.2%

5400 · Maintenance Expenses
5401 · Building

5401-1 · Janitorial Services 15,804.00 15,840.00 -36.00 99.8%
5401 · Building - Other 18,110.97 15,000.00 3,110.97 120.7%

Total 5401 · Building 33,914.97 30,840.00 3,074.97 110.0%

5402 · Elevator 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
5403 · Lawn Service 4,130.00 4,000.00 130.00 103.3%
5405 · Computer Equipment-Hardware 26,172.86 26,172.86 0.00 100.0%
5410 · Small Equipment and Furniture 2,841.95 2,841.95 0.00 100.0%
5415 · Software Maintenance

5415-1 · True Automation-Harris 203,015.50 207,225.24 -4,209.74 98.0%
5415-5 · Software Service 7,215.12 4,180.17 3,034.95 172.6%
5415-6 · ESRI 9,974.25 9,974.25 0.00 100.0%

Total 5415 · Software Maintenance 220,204.87 221,379.66 -1,174.79 99.5%

Total 5400 · Maintenance Expenses 287,264.65 286,234.47 1,030.18 100.4%

Total Expense 3,731,072.65 4,034,504.00 -303,431.35 92.5%

Net Ordinary Income 651,773.71 348,907.00 302,866.71 186.8%

10:12 AM MCLENNAN COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT
04/05/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis January through December 2020

Page 3



Jan - Dec 20 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense

5500 · Capital Outlay
5501 · Building Improvements 0.00 7,000.00 -7,000.00 0.0%
5502 · Small Equipment 30.27 1,500.00 -1,469.73 2.0%
5505 · Large Equipment 0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00 0.0%
5510 · Large Furniture 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
5525 · Aerial Photography 167,729.33 196,000.00 -28,270.67 85.6%

Total 5500 · Capital Outlay 167,759.60 220,500.00 -52,740.40 76.1%

5600 · Debt Service Expense
5601 · Debt Srvc Interest-Bldg-Cap 1 43,055.28 43,324.00 -268.72 99.4%
5605 · Debt Srvc Principal-Bldg-Cap 1 84,556.10 85,083.00 -526.90 99.4%

Total 5600 · Debt Service Expense 127,611.38 128,407.00 -795.62 99.4%

6000 · Contingency Fund
6010 · General Contingency Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 6000 · Contingency Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total Other Expense 295,370.98 348,907.00 -53,536.02 84.7%

Net Other Income -295,370.98 -348,907.00 53,536.02 84.7%

Net Income 356,402.73 0.00 356,402.73 100.0%

10:12 AM MCLENNAN COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT
04/05/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis January through December 2020

Page 4



Jan - Feb 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4020 · Revenue from Taxing Entities 1,086,954.13 4,347,817.00 -3,260,862.87 25.0%
4030 · Interest on Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4035 · Interest - Bnk Accounts 0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00 0.0%
4040 · Miscellaneous Revenue 1,421.70 2,000.00 -578.30 71.1%
4045 · BPP RENDITION PENALTY REVENUE 2,934.80 8,000.00 -5,065.20 36.7%

Total Income 1,091,310.63 4,372,817.00 -3,281,506.37 25.0%

Gross Profit 1,091,310.63 4,372,817.00 -3,281,506.37 25.0%

Expense
5000 · Salaries

5001 · Administration 43,923.54 301,775.00 -257,851.46 14.6%
5002 · Appraisal 191,379.33 997,242.00 -805,862.67 19.2%
5003 · Mapping 36,559.94 271,300.00 -234,740.06 13.5%
5004 · Clerical 47,232.12 405,952.00 -358,719.88 11.6%
5006 · Part Time 0.00 48,000.00 -48,000.00 0.0%
5008 · Auto and Phone Allowance 19,663.00 137,020.00 -117,357.00 14.4%
5000 · Salaries - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 5000 · Salaries 338,757.93 2,161,289.00 -1,822,531.07 15.7%

5100 · Benefits
5105 · FICA Tax Expense 25,882.76 162,100.00 -136,217.24 16.0%
5110 · Health Insurance

5110-1 · PB&H-Deductible 2,283.10 35,100.00 -32,816.90 6.5%
5110 · Health Insurance - Other 38,440.85 239,000.00 -200,559.15 16.1%

Total 5110 · Health Insurance 40,723.95 274,100.00 -233,376.05 14.9%

5113 · Disability Long Term Insurance 1,133.11 7,200.00 -6,066.89 15.7%
5115 · Life Insurance 1,364.38 9,100.00 -7,735.62 15.0%
5117 · Cobra 1,181.12 0.00 1,181.12 100.0%
5120 · Longevity 14,448.00 15,100.00 -652.00 95.7%
5125 · Pension 44,038.56 276,700.00 -232,661.44 15.9%
5126 · Pension UAAL-TCDRS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5130 · Unemployment Compensation 5,863.30 7,400.00 -1,536.70 79.2%
5135 · Worker's Compensation-TML 8,463.00 17,300.00 -8,837.00 48.9%
5100 · Benefits - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 5100 · Benefits 143,098.18 769,000.00 -625,901.82 18.6%

10:23 AM MCLENNAN COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT
04/05/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis January through February 2021

Page 1



Jan - Feb 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

5200 · Professional Services
5201 · Appraisal Review Board 1,047.70 120,000.00 -118,952.30 0.9%
5205 · Appraisal Services 21,058.00 66,000.00 -44,942.00 31.9%
5210 · Audit-PB&H 0.00 6,700.00 -6,700.00 0.0%
5215 · Board of Directors 5.39 1,200.00 -1,194.61 0.4%
5217 · Cobra (ARCHIVE) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5218 · Computer Services 220.00 4,500.00 -4,280.00 4.9%
5220 · Consulting Services

5220-1 · Accounting 650.00 13,110.00 -12,460.00 5.0%
5220-5 · Homestead Audit Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5220 · Consulting Services - Other 9,673.48 0.00 9,673.48 100.0%

Total 5220 · Consulting Services 10,323.48 13,110.00 -2,786.52 78.7%

5229 · Arbitration 450.00 15,000.00 -14,550.00 3.0%
5230 · Legal Services

5230-1 · Retainer-MVBA 1,900.00 22,800.00 -20,900.00 8.3%
5230-2 · Court Cost-MVBA 8,022.07 180,000.00 -171,977.93 4.5%
5230-3 · Misc Legal Services 1,690.00 10,000.00 -8,310.00 16.9%
5230-4 · ARB Legal Counsel-RAY ARMSTRONG 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
5230 · Legal Services - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 5230 · Legal Services 11,612.07 215,800.00 -204,187.93 5.4%

5234 · Payroll Service Fee 803.00 4,869.00 -4,066.00 16.5%
5235 · Personal Property Lists 0.00 2,800.00 -2,800.00 0.0%
5239 · Shredding Service 525.00 1,500.00 -975.00 35.0%
5240 · Temp Service 0.00 25,000.00 -25,000.00 0.0%
5200 · Professional Services - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 5200 · Professional Services 46,044.64 476,479.00 -430,434.36 9.7%

5300 · Office Operation Expenses
5301 · Dues and Memberships 2,035.00 8,000.00 -5,965.00 25.4%
5305 · Forms and Printing

5305-1 · Notices 0.00 28,000.00 -28,000.00 0.0%
5305-2 · Renditions 3,449.33 5,500.00 -2,050.67 62.7%
5305-3 · Misc 280.00 4,400.00 -4,120.00 6.4%
5305 · Forms and Printing - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 5305 · Forms and Printing 3,729.33 37,900.00 -34,170.67 9.8%

5310 · Insurance on Bldg-TML 7,499.24 8,500.00 -1,000.76 88.2%
5315 · Legal Publications-Waco Tribune 2,231.76 8,000.00 -5,768.24 27.9%
5317 · Mileage Reimbursement 0.00 300.00 -300.00 0.0%

10:23 AM MCLENNAN COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT
04/05/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis January through February 2021

Page 2



Jan - Feb 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

5320 · Office Equipment Rental
5320-1 · Postage Machine 431.61 5,000.00 -4,568.39 8.6%
5320-2 · Copiers-CTWP 2,265.74 10,000.00 -7,734.26 22.7%
5320 · Office Equipment Rental - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 5320 · Office Equipment Rental 2,697.35 15,000.00 -12,302.65 18.0%

5330 · Postage and Freight
5330-1 · Postage 47,696.69 148,100.00 -100,403.31 32.2%
5330-2 · Freight 2.50 1,000.00 -997.50 0.3%
5330 · Postage and Freight - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 5330 · Postage and Freight 47,699.19 149,100.00 -101,400.81 32.0%

5335 · Small Equipment and Furniture 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
5336 · Small Software 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
5340 · Subscriptions and Books 14,376.09 88,200.00 -73,823.91 16.3%
5345 · Supplies

5345-1 · Office Supplies 4,434.99 24,000.00 -19,565.01 18.5%
5345 · Supplies - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 5345 · Supplies 4,434.99 24,000.00 -19,565.01 18.5%

5350 · Training and Education 3,582.50 25,000.00 -21,417.50 14.3%
5355 · Travel -128.58 15,000.00 -15,128.58 -0.9%
5360 · Utilities

5360-1 · Phone and Internet 4,463.47 13,500.00 -9,036.53 33.1%
5360-2 · Electric 1,727.94 21,000.00 -19,272.06 8.2%
5360-4 · Water and Sewer-City of Waco 246.64 4,000.00 -3,753.36 6.2%
5360 · Utilities - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 5360 · Utilities 6,438.05 38,500.00 -32,061.95 16.7%

5365 · Misc Expenses 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
5300 · Office Operation Expenses - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 5300 · Office Operation Expenses 94,594.92 421,500.00 -326,905.08 22.4%

5400 · Maintenance Expenses
5401 · Building

5401-1 · Janitorial Services 2,634.00 15,840.00 -13,206.00 16.6%
5401 · Building - Other 8,753.92 15,000.00 -6,246.08 58.4%

Total 5401 · Building 11,387.92 30,840.00 -19,452.08 36.9%

5402 · Elevator 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
5403 · Lawn Service 1,133.33 4,000.00 -2,866.67 28.3%
5405 · Computer Equipment-Hardware 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
5410 · Small Equipment and Furniture 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%

10:23 AM MCLENNAN COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT
04/05/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis January through February 2021

Page 3



Jan - Feb 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

5415 · Software Maintenance
5415-1 · True Automation-Harris 106,813.64 168,902.00 -62,088.36 63.2%
5415-5 · Software Service 553.60 4,000.00 -3,446.40 13.8%
5415-6 · ESRI 9,974.25 9,900.00 74.25 100.8%
5415 · Software Maintenance - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 5415 · Software Maintenance 117,341.49 182,802.00 -65,460.51 64.2%

Total 5400 · Maintenance Expenses 129,862.74 222,642.00 -92,779.26 58.3%

Total Expense 752,358.41 4,050,910.00 -3,298,551.59 18.6%

Net Ordinary Income 338,952.22 321,907.00 17,045.22 105.3%

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense

5500 · Capital Outlay
5501 · Building Improvements 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
5502 · Small Equipment 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
5505 · Large Equipment 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
5510 · Large Furniture 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
5525 · Aerial Photography 22,275.31 75,000.00 -52,724.69 29.7%
5500 · Capital Outlay - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 5500 · Capital Outlay 22,275.31 93,500.00 -71,224.69 23.8%

5600 · Debt Service Expense
5601 · Debt Srvc Interest-Bldg-Cap 1 0.00 39,452.00 -39,452.00 0.0%
5605 · Debt Srvc Principal-Bldg-Cap 1 0.00 88,955.00 -88,955.00 0.0%
5600 · Debt Service Expense - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 5600 · Debt Service Expense 0.00 128,407.00 -128,407.00 0.0%

6000 · Contingency Fund
6010 · General Contingency Fund 0.00 100,000.00 -100,000.00 0.0%
6000 · Contingency Fund - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 6000 · Contingency Fund 0.00 100,000.00 -100,000.00 0.0%

Total Other Expense 22,275.31 321,907.00 -299,631.69 6.9%

Net Other Income -22,275.31 -321,907.00 299,631.69 6.9%

Net Income 316,676.91 0.00 316,676.91 100.0%

10:23 AM MCLENNAN COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT
04/05/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis January through February 2021

Page 4



 MCLENNAN COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT
 Profit Loss Budget Yearly Comparison

Approved Estimated
2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027

Litigation 300,000                    300,000                    300,000        300,000        300,000          300,000        

Capital Improvements 80,663                      80,663                      80,663          80,663          80,663            80,663          

Technology and Professional Services 735,845                    605,845                    505,845        405,845        305,845          205,845        

Income

4020 · Revenue from Taxing Entities 4,626,143     4,451,232     4,358,411               4,347,817                 4,282,931                 -1% 4,282,370     4,302,320     4,379,034       4,452,563     4,527,292     
4025 · Surplus from Prior Year 130,000                    100,000        100,000        100,000          100,000        100,000        
4030 · Interest on Investments 150               150               
4032 · Interest from CD's
4033 · Interest from MM*Met Life
4035 · Interest - Bank Accts -                          15,000                      15,000                      15,000          15,000          15,000            15,000          15,000          
4040 · Miscellaneous Revenue 4,000            4,000            16,082                    2,000                        2,000                        0% 4,000            4,000            4,000              4,000            4,000            
4045 · BPP RENDITION PENALTY REVENUE 10,000          10,000          8,354                      8,000                        8,000                        0% 10,000          10,000          10,000            10,000          10,000          

Total Income 4,640,293     4,465,382     4,382,846               4,372,817                 4,437,931                 1% 4,411,370     4,431,320     4,508,034       4,581,563     4,656,292     

Gross Profit 4,640,293 4,465,382     4,382,846               4,372,817                 4,437,931                 1% 4,411,370     4,431,320     4,508,034       4,581,563     4,656,292     
Expense

5000 · Salaries
5001 · Administration 358,509        293,475        242,376.93 301,775                    288,864                    -4% 296,086        303,488        311,075          318,852        326,824        
5002 · Appraisal 963,048        953,020        947,335.67 997,242                    960,128                    -4% 984,131        1,008,734     1,033,952       1,059,801     1,086,296     

5003 · Mapping 160,413        267,585        256,821.53 271,300                    244,602                    -10% 250,717        256,985        263,410          269,995        276,745        
5004 · Clerical 444,850        396,102        310,859.31 405,952                    452,158                    11% 463,462        475,049        486,925          499,098        511,575        

5006 · Part Time 48,000                      -                            -100% -                -                -                 -                -                
5008 · Auto and Phone Allowance 137,020        137,020        124,006                  137,020                    137,020                    0% 137,020        137,020        137,020          137,020        137,020        

Total 5000 · Salaries 2,063,840     2,047,202     1,881,400               2,161,289                 2,082,772                 -4% 2,131,416     2,181,276     2,232,382       2,284,767     2,338,460     
5100 · Benefits

5105 · FICA Tax Expense 158,425        153,900        144,638                  162,100                    159,700                    -1% 170,513        174,502        178,591          182,781        187,077        
5110 · Health Insurance

5110-1 · PB&H-Deductible 34,000          33,700          7,902                      35,100                      35,100                      0% 35,100          35,100          35,100            35,100          35,100          
5110 · Health Insurance - Other 234,000        227,900        203,088                  239,000                    239,000                    0% 243,780        248,656        253,629          258,701        263,875        

Total 5110 · Health Insurance 268,000.00 261,600        210,990 274,100                    274,100                    0% 278,880        283,756        288,729          293,801        298,975        
5113 · Disability Long Term Insurance 6,000            6,100            6,857                      7,200                        7,100                        -1% 7,100            7,100            7,100              7,100            7,100            
5115 · Life Insurance 8,850            8,600            8,521                      9,100                        8,900                        -2% 8,900            8,900            8,900              8,900            8,900            
5117 Cobra (1,480)                     
5120 · Longevity 14,832          13,500          14,352                    15,100                      15,300                      1% 16,000          16,000          16,000            16,000          16,000          
5125 · Pension 269,944        262,200        256,577                  276,700                    272,800                    -1% 277,084        283,566        290,210          297,020        304,000        
5126 · Pension UAAL-TCDRS 30,000          30,100          30,000                    -                            -                            -                -                -                 -                -                
5130 · Unemployment Compensation 9,200            9,200            7,677                      7,400                        8,000                        8% 9,200            9,200            9,200              9,200            9,200            
5135 · Workers Compensation-TML 16,800          16,500          8,644                      17,300                      16,800                      -3% 17,000          17,000          17,000            17,000          17,000          

Total 5100 · Benefits 782,051        761,700        686,775                  769,000                    762,700                    -1% 784,677        800,024        815,729          831,802        848,252        
5200 · Professional Services

5201 · Appraisal Review Board 80,000          119,200        141,840.82 120,000                    140,000                    17% 100,000        100,000        100,000          100,000        100,000        
5205 · Appraisal Services 30,000          30,000          99,338.00 66,000                      114,000                    73% 114,000        114,000        114,000          114,000        114,000        
5210 · Audit-PB&H 6,500            6,850            7,000.00 6,700                        7,200                        7% 6,700            6,700            6,700              6,700            6,700            
5215 · Board of Directors 1,200            1,200            736.18 1,200                        1,200                        0% 1,200            1,200            1,200              1,200            1,200            
5218 · Computer Services 10,000          20,000          4,804.00 4,500                        4,500                        0% 4,500            4,500            4,500              4,500            4,500            
5220 · Consulting Services

5220-1 · Accounting -                11,700          6,550.00 13,110                      13,110                      0% 13,110          13,110          13,110            13,110          13,110          
5220-2 · Misc Consulting 51,045.81
5220 · Homestead Audit Service 110,600.00 112,300.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000          25,000          25,000            25,000          25,000          

Total 5220 · Consulting Services 110,600.00 124,000.00 57,595.81 13,110.00 38,110.00 191% 38,110.00 38,110.00 38,110.00 38,110.00 38,110.00
5229 · Arbitration 3,000            19,000          8,719                      15,000                      15,000                      0% 15,000          15,000          15,000            15,000          15,000          

ForecastFinal Budget

 Page 1 of 3



 MCLENNAN COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT
 Profit Loss Budget Yearly Comparison

Approved Estimated
2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027

ForecastFinal Budget

5230 · Legal Services
5230-1 · Retainer-MVBA 24,000          24,000          24,700                    22,800                      22,800                      0% 22,800          22,800          22,800            22,800          22,800          
5230-2 · Court Cost-MVBA 450,000        155,000        139,776                  180,000                    170,000                    -6% 170,000        170,000        170,000          170,000        170,000        
5230-3 · Misc Legal Services 20,000          20,000          20,115                    10,000                      10,000                      0% 10,000          10,000          10,000            10,000          10,000          
5230-4 · ARB Legal Counsel-RAY ARMSTRON 5,000            5,000            5,893                      3,000                        5,000                        67% 5,000            5,000            5,000              5,000            5,000            

Total 5230 · Legal Services 499,000        204,000        190,484                  215,800                    207,800                    -4% 207,800        207,800        207,800          207,800        207,800        
5234 · Payroll Service Fee 4,869            4,869            5,209                      4,869                        5,300                        9% 4,869            4,869            4,869              4,870            4,870            
5235 · Personal Property Lists 2,500            2,800            2,832                      2,800                        2,875                        3% 2,875            2,875            2,875              2,875            2,875            
5239 · Shredding Service 500               500               746                         1,500                        1,500                        0% 500               500               500                 500               500               
5240 · Temp Service 75,000          60,000          10,559                    25,000                      15,000                      -40% 15,000          15,000          15,000            15,000          15,000          

Total 5200 · Professional Services 823,169        592,419        529,863                  476,479                    552,485                    16% 510,554        510,554        510,554          510,555        510,555        
5300 · Office Operation Expenses

5301 · Dues and Memberships 6,000            6,000            6,237                      8,000                        8,000                        0% 8,000            8,000            8,000              8,000            8,000            
5305 · Forms and Printing

5305-1 · Notices 24,200          28,000          29,819                    28,000                      30,000                      7% 30,000          30,000          30,000            30,000          30,000          
5305-2 · Renditions 8,250            7,500            4,865                      5,500                        5,500                        0% 5,500            5,500            5,500              5,500            5,500            
5305-3 · Misc 4,400            5,000            1,644                      4,400                        4,400                        0% 4,400            4,400            4,400              4,400            4,400            

Total 5305 · Forms and Printing 36,850          40,500          36,327                    37,900                      39,900                      5% 39,900          39,900          39,900            39,900          39,900          
5310 · Insurance on Bldg-TML 7,300            7,700            7,916.44 8,500                        8,000                        -6% 8,000            8,000            8,000              8,000            8,000            
5315 · Legal Publications-Waco Tribune 6,000            8,000            9,069.32 8,000                        9,100                        14% 9,100            9,100            9,100              9,100            9,100            
5317 · Mileage Reimbursement 1,000            1,000            185.48 300                           300                           0% 300               300               300                 300               300               
5320 · Office Equipment Rental

5320-1 · Postage Machine-Neopost 6,700            5,000            5,904.07 5,000                        6,000                        20% 6,000            6,000            6,000              6,000            6,000            
5320-2 · Copiers-CTWP 12,000          10,000          11,343.32 10,000                      12,000                      20% 10,000          10,000          10,000            10,000          10,000          

Total 5320 · Office Equipment Rental 18,700          15,000          17,247                    15,000                      18,000                      20% 16,000          16,000          16,000            16,000          16,000          
5330 · Postage and Freight

5330-1 · Postage 94,500          95,000          119,929                  148,100                    125,000                    -16% 127,500        130,050        132,651          135,304        138,010        
5330-2 · Freight 900               1,500            563                         1,000                        750                           -25% 750               750               750                 750               750               

Total 5330 · Postage and Freight 95,400          96,500          120,491                  149,100                    125,750                    -16% 128,250        130,800        133,401          136,054        138,760        
5335 · Small Equipment and Furniture 2,000            2,000            7,235.12 1,500                        1,500                        0% 1,500            1,500            1,500              1,500            1,500            
5336 · Small Software 3,000            3,000            0.00 1,500                        1,500                        0% 1,500            1,500            1,500              1,500            1,500            
5340 · Subscriptions and Books 20,000          44,000          43,332.39 88,200                      41,772                      -53% 43,861          46,054          48,356            50,774          53,313          
5345 · Supplies

5345-1 · Office Supplies 24,000          24,000          26,240.29 24,000                      26,000                      8% 26,000          26,000          26,000            26,000          26,000          

Total 5345 · Supplies 24,000          24,000          26,240                    24,000                      26,000                      8% 26,000          26,000          26,000            26,000          26,000          
5350 · Training and Education 17,000          17,000          13,427.71 25,000                      25,000                      0% 20,000          20,000          20,000            20,000          20,000          
5355 · Travel 15,000          15,000          15,530.06 15,000                      15,000                      0% 15,000          15,000          15,000            15,000          15,000          
5360 · Utilities

5360-1 · Phone and Internet 20,000          14,000          17,569.51 13,500                      17,600                      30% 17,600          17,600          17,600            17,600          17,600          
5360-2 · Electric-Hudson 27,000          23,000          21,719.76 21,000                      21,000                      0% 24,000          24,000          24,000            24,000          24,000          
5360-4 · Water and Sewer-City of Waco 4,800            4,000            3,241.14 4,000                        3,500                        -13% 4,000            4,000            4,000              4,000            4,000            

Total 5360 · Utilities 51,800          41,000          42,530                    38,500                      42,100                      9% 45,600          45,600          45,600            45,600          45,600          
5365 · Misc Expenses 1,351            1,000            -                          1,000                        1,000                        0% 1,000            1,000            1,000              1,000            1,000            
5366 · Bank Service Fee

Total 5300 · Office Operation Expenses 305,401        321,700        345,770                  421,500                    362,922                    -14% 364,011        368,754        373,657          378,728        383,973        

 Page 2 of 3



 MCLENNAN COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT
 Profit Loss Budget Yearly Comparison

Approved Estimated
2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027

ForecastFinal Budget

5400 · Maintenance Expenses
5401 · Building 10,000          

5401 Building Other 16,000          18,111                    15,000                      15,000                      0% 15,000          15,000          15,000            15,000          15,000          
5401-1 Janitorial Service 20,000          15,804                    15,840                      15,840                      0% 16,500          16,500          16,500            16,500          15,840          

Total 5401 · Building 36,000          33,915                    30,840                      30,840                      0% 31,500          31,500          31,500            31,500          30,840          
5402 · Elevator 5,000            5,000            -                          1,000                        1,000                        0% 2,000            2,000            2,000              2,000            2,000            
5222 · Lawn Service 3,000            4,130                      4,000                        4,200                        5% 4,200            4,200            4,200              4,200            4,200            
5405 · Computer Equipment-Hardware 6,000            6,000            26,173                    2,000                        2,000                        0% 3,000            3,000            3,000              3,000            3,000            
5410 · Small Equipment and Furniture 3,000            3,000            2,842                      2,000                        2,000                        0% 2,000            2,000            2,000              2,000            2,000            
5415 · Software Maintenance

5415-1 · True Automation-Harris 104,421        274,000        203,016                  168,902                    182,000                    8% 194,000        194,000        194,000          194,000        194,000        
5415-5 · Software Service 6,000            6,000            7,215                      4,000                        4,000                        0% 4,000            4,000            4,000              4,000            4,000            

5415-6 · ESRI 10,000          10,000          9,974                      9,900                        9,900                        0% 9,900            9,900            9,900              9,900            9,900            

Total 5415 · Software Maintenance 120,421        290,000        220,205                  182,802                    195,900                    7% 207,900        207,900        207,900          207,900        207,900        

Total 5400 · Maintenance Expenses 146,221        343,000        287,265                  222,642                    235,940                    6% 250,600        250,600        250,600          250,600        249,940        

Total Expense 4,143,082     4,066,021     3,731,073               4,050,910                 3,996,819                 -1% 4,041,258     4,111,207     4,182,922       4,256,451     4,331,180     

Net Ordinary Income 494,612        399,361        651,774                  321,907                    441,112                    37% 370,112        320,113        325,112          325,112        325,112        
5500 · Capital Outlay
5501 · Building Improvements 5,000            5,000            -                          5,000                        5,000                        0% 55,000          5,000            5,000              5,000            5,000            
5502 · Small Equipment 5,000            5,000            30                           2,500                        2,500                        0% 1,500            1,500            1,500              1,500            1,500            

5505 · Large Equipment 60,000          50,000          -                          10,000                      130,000                    1200% 10,000          10,000          15,000            15,000          15,000          
5510 · Large Furniture 1,000            1,000            -                          1,000                        1,000                        0% 1,000            1,000            1,000              1,000            1,000            
5525 · Aerial Photography-Pictometry 196,000        196,000        167,729                  75,000                      75,000                      0% 75,000          75,000          75,000            75,000          75,000          

Total 5500 · Capital Outlay 267,000        257,000        167,760                  93,500                      213,500                    128% 142,500        92,500          97,500            97,500          97,500          
5600 · Debt Service Expense
5601 · Debt Srvc Interest-Bldg-Cap 1 50,256.00 46,735.63 43,055.28 39,452.00 35,185.00 -11% 30,979.00 26,582.00 21,984.00 17,177.00 12,152.00
5605 · Debt Srvc Principal-Bldg-Cap 1 77,356.00 80,875.75 84,556.10 88,955.00 92,427.00 4% 96,633.00 101,031.00 105,628.00 110,435.00 115,460.00

Total 5600 · Debt Service Expense 127,612        127,611        127,611                  128,407                    127,612                    -1% 127,612        127,613        127,612          127,612        127,612        

6000 · Contingency Fund
6010 · General Contingency Fund 100,000        14,750          -                          100,000                    100,000                    0% 100,000        100,000        100,000          100,000        100,000        

Total 6000 · Contingency Fund 100,000        14,750          -                          100,000                    100,000                    0% 100,000        100,000        100,000          100,000        100,000        

Total Other Expense 494,612        399,361        295,371                  321,907                    441,112                    37% 370,112        320,113        325,112          325,112        325,112        

Net Other Income -494,612 -399,361 -295,371 -321,907 -441,112 37% -370,112 -320,113 -325,112 -325,112 -325,112

Net Income -                -                356,403                  -                            -                            -                -                -                 -                -                

Storage Device MAI Appraiser Servers Rear Driveway PC 5 yr warranty 2024

Photo project Yr3/3 TREPP data

Remote backup Industrial Appraisal

Emergency Exit Postage

Technology

 Page 3 of 3



ISD MEDIAN MEDIAN MEDIAN MEDIAN
12 AXTELL 12.63 2.05 4.28 4.05

14 BOSQUEVILLE 11.20 5.90 3.09 7.51
16 BRUCEBILLE - EDDY 16.23 3.37 3.47 4.08

18 CHINA SPRING 11.34 5.92 3.25 5.36
20 CONNALLY 14.53 4.07 2.235 9.54
22 CRAWFORD 15.17 3.30 8.93 2.79
24 GHOLSON 19.69 3.12 4.12 4.75

26 HALLSBURG 24.76 2.32 4.38 2.11
28 LA VEGA 10.53 2.72 4.87 9.73
30 LORENA 11.14 4.64 5.86 7.15
32 MART 6.97 4.92 3.46 6.81

34 MCGREGOR 10.14 5.01 5.25 15.93
36 MIDWAY 10.34 4.92 1.93 10.99
38 MOODY 12.73 2.19 3.91 5.32
42 RIESEL 13.48 2.87 6.2 2.47

44 ROBINSON 10.97 3.90 6.07 9.16
46 VALLEY MILLS 25.00 2.03 4.71 3.13

48 WACO 14.08 5.85 5.06 12.54
50 WEST 12.58 2.51 6.415 4.78

MEDIAN MEDIAN MEDIAN MEDIAN
11.99 4.74 4.14 9.18

2021

COUNTY

GAIN / LOSS

2018 2019 2020

COUNTY COUNTY COUNTY





����������	
��
�����������
�������	
���������

�� �� ����, -�'��(�)*).
/0122�31456789:;�<=>?@A=BB8A�=C�DEFBGH�IHH=EJ@;



����������	�
��������������������������	�
�	

���������� ��!"����#$%&'$%()*+�,-./�0/123-4�56789:*;�.3</12=�2>/�,-?@2<-AA/<�-B�CDEA31�F11-D42=�2-�./G/A-@�*�=D<G/H�B-<�2>/�@D<@-=/�-B�@<-G3.34I�2>/�@DEA31�*4�-@@-<2D432H�2-�-BB/<�1-??/42=�*4.�=DII/=23-4=�1-41/<434I�@<-1/.D</=�D=/.�EH�*4�*@@<*3=*A�</G3/J�E-*<.�:FKL;�34�1-4.D1234I�*�>/*<34I�*4.�2>/�B*3<4/==�*4.�/BM13/41H�-B�2>/�FKL6)*+�,-./�0/123-4�56789:A;�</ND3</=�2>/�,-?@2<-AA/<O=�-BM1/�2-�3==D/�*4�*44D*A�</@-<2�=D??*<3P34I�2>/�1-??/42=�*4.�=DII/=23-4=�</1/3G/.�B<-?�@<-@/<2H�-J4/<=6�)>3=�</@-<2�3=�
Q�RSTUVWQXVSY�QYZ�[\TTQXVSY�S]�ÛSU_̂X̀�SaY_̂�̂_[USY[_[�</1/3G/.�EH�2>/�,-?@2<-AA/<O=�-BM1/�2><-DI>�2>/�=D<G/H6)>/�,-?@2<-AA/<O=�-BM1/�.-/=�4-2�>*G/�*D2>-<32H�2-�342/<G/4/�VY�WSRQW�XQb�TQXX_̂[�Ŝ�XQc_�ZV̂_RX�QRXVSY�SY�QỲ�RSTT_YX�Ŝ�=DII/=23-4�=DE?322/.6)>/�,-?@2<-AA/<O=�-BM1/�@<-G3./=�.*2*�</1/3G/.�B<-?�@<-@/<2H�-J4/<=d�2>/3<�*I/42=d�1>3/B�*@@<*3=/<=�-<�?/?E/<=�S]�Xe_�U\fWVR�VY�Q�ZSaYWSQZQfW_�_W_RX̂SYVR�[Û_QZ[e__X�]̂ST�Xe_�gSTUX̂SWW_̂h[�a_f[VX_�QX�1-?@2<-AA/<62/+*=6I-Gi2*+/=i@<-@/<2Hj2*+i</@-<2=i34./+6@>@6klm�nopqrs�tu�vltw�xyz{t|}vt~u�}�m�}�}t{}z{m�tu�}||mwwtz{m��}v}��~������|m{��pr����������������������������������������������������������������� ����������



����������	
��
�����������
�������	
���������

��������� ��!"����#$%&$'%()*+�,-./01-22+134�-567+�8+9+2-/+8�:;�+2+701-;<7�4=19+>�0*:0�<4�:8.<;<40+1+8�2-7:22>�?>�+:7*�://1:<4:2�8<401<70@�)*<4�1+/-10�<;A72=8+4�4=19+>�1+4/-;4+4�7-22+70+8�51-.�B:;@�C�0*1-=D*�E+7@�CF@)*+�,-./01-22+134�GHI�4=19+>�7:/0=1+4�<;5-1.:0<-;�-;�0*+�/+15-1.:;7+�-5�GHI�/:;+24�:;8�5=22�GHI4�?=0�8-+4�;-0�1+J+70�0*+�1+4=20�-5�+:7*�/1-0+40�*+:1<;D@�K:7*�/1-/+10>�-L;+1�7-=28�7-./2+0+�-;+�4=19+>�:0�0*+�7-;72=4<-;�-5�:�*+:1<;D�1+D:182+44�-5�L*+0*+1�0*+�*+:1<;D�<;9-29+8�-;+�:77-=;0�MN�OPQPNRS�RTTMUVWOX�YZPWZPN�WZP�RTTMUVWO�YPNP�NPSRWP[�0-�0*+�4:.+�/1-/+10>�-1�;-0\�:;8�L*+0*+1�0*+�*+:1<;D�L:4�7-;8=70+8�?>�:�4<;D2+�GHI�/:;+2�-1�0*+�5=22�GHI�<;�:�4<;D2+�8:>@�]+14-;4�/:10<7</:0<;D�<;�:�4<;D2+�/1-0+40�*+:1<;D�?+5-1+�0*+�4:.+�GHI�/:;+2�-1�5=22�GHI�-9+1�4+9+1:2�8:>4�7-=28�7-./2+0+�-;+�4=19+>�-;�+:7*�8:>@�]+14-;4�/:10<7</:0<;D�<;�
.=20</2+�/1-0+40�*+:1<;D4�?+5-1+�8<55+1+;0�GHI�/:;+24�-;�:�4<;D2+�8:>�7-=28�7-./2+0+�-;+�4=19+>�5-1�+:7*�/:;+2@Ẑ_O�NP̀MNW�OUaaRN_bPO�̀NM̀PNWc�MYVPN�NPÒMVOPO�WM�WZP�,-./01-22+134�4=19+>�?>�0-/<7@�d=19+>�e=+40<-;4�1+e=+40+8�<;5-1.:0<-;f�7-..+;04�-1�4=DD+40<-;4�51-.�/1-/+10>�-L;+14�-;�0*+�5-22-L<;D�4<g�0-/<74hiOUNQPc�NPÒMV[PVW�_VjMNaRW_MVXk0*+�7-;8=70�-5�0*+�GHI�.+.?+14�:0�0*+�*+:1<;D\k0*+�GHI�*+:1<;D�/1-7+44\k0*+�-9+1:22�<./1+44<-;�-5�0*+�GHI�*+:1<;D\k0*+�/1-0+40�-5�0*+�/1-/+10>�7-;4<8+1+8�<;�:�*+:1<;D\�:;8k4=DD+40<-;4�0-�<./1-9+�0*+�GHI�/1-7+44@



����������	�
��������������������������	�
�	

���������� ��!"����#$%&'()$(*�+(,'-./*0'(123�4567895::39;<�=>=>�?@A�<B9C3D�93E3FC3G�HIJJK�93<75L<3<�M956�7957398D�5NL39<�59�823F9�G3<FOLP83G�PO3L8�N25�739<5LP::D�P883LG3G�?@A�23P9FLO<�FL�=>=>Q�12F<�937R93<3L8<�P�JS�739E3L8�G3E93P<3�FL�93<75LG3L8<�M956�=>TUQ�V8�F<�75<<FW:3�82P8�823�G3E93P<3�FL�<B9C3D�93<75L<3<�F<�P8R89FWB8PW:3�85�<E23GB:FLO�G3:PD<�PLG�FLE93P<3G�83:3725LFE�23P9FLO<�FL�93<75L<3�85�823�E595LPCF9B<�7PLG36FEQ�XYZ[\][̂�_�<25N<�823�858P:�LB6W39�5M�93<75LG3L8<�M59�823�:P<8�̀C3�D3P9<�5M�823�<B9C3DQ abcdedf�ghijkl�mnopqr�is�tnruqv�wqxyiz{qzjx|��}~���}~}~
����� �������� ���� ���� ����

������ ������ ������
�����XYZ[\[̂���<25N<�82P8��>Q��739E3L8�5M�823�=>=>�<B9C3D�93<75LG3L8<�P883LG3G�:FC3�23P9FLO<I�N2F:3�T�Q=�739E3L8�5M�93<75LG3L8<�P883LG3G�P�83:3725L3�E5LM393LE3�EP::�23P9FLO�PLG�5L3�739E3L8�5M�93<75LG3L8<�7P98FEF7P83G�FL�P�23P9FLO�WD�N9F883L�PM̀GPCF8��L58�7P98�5M�P�83:3725L3�E5LM393LE3�EP::�23P9FLO�Q�12F<�D3P9;<�<B9C3D�93<75L<3<�FLE:BG3G�<FOLF̀EPL8:D�6593�7957398D�5NL39<�59�PO3L8<�82P8�P883LG3G�P�83:3725L3�23P9FLO�GB3�85�823�7PLG36FEQ�M�823�=�H�13�P<�E5BL8F3<I�TH��2PG�7957398D�5NL39<�N25�93<75LG3G�85�823�?@A�<B9C3D�PLG�T>U�2PG�L5�93<75LG3L8<Q��M�823�TH��E5BL8F3<�NF82�93<75LG3L8<I�<3C3L�E5BL8F3<�2PG�6593�82PL�T>>�7957398D�5NL39<�93<75LG�85�823�?@A��<B9C3DQ�XYZ[\[̂���<25N<�82P8�JT�739E3L8�5M�P::�93<75LG3L8<�N393�M956�823<3�<3C3L�E5BL8F3<Q

������[Y�_�:F<8<�823�<3C3L�E5BL8F3<�NF82�6593�82PL�T>>�7957398D�5NL39�93<75LG3L8<�82F<�D3P9Q�������[Y������������� ¡�¢£¤��¥��¦�����¥§̈  �¡��¦�¡��©�¥����¡�ª�«¬�¤�¦¡�̈ �3PE2�E5BL8D�82F<�D3P9�PLG�823�739E3L8PO3�5M�823�858P:�93<75L<3<�93E3FC3GQ�V8�G53<�L58�FLE:BG3�823�T>U�E5BL8F3<�FL�N2FE2�L5�7957398D�5NL39<�93<75LG3G�85�823�?@A�<B9C3DQabcdedf�hvyq�is�®qkr̄z°|�}~}~±²³²́µ¶·²²̧¹º»·¼½¾¿ÀÁÂ·ÃÄ²ºÅ¶·�̧²¹º»·¼¾Æ¿¾Á
Çº»ÈÈ²·�ÉÊÊËÌ¹Í»È�½¿ÆÁ

abcdedf�ÎÏqrÐqzjk°q�is�tnruqv�wqxyiz{qzjx��pv�Ñinzjv|�}~}~ÒÓÔÔÕÖ×ØÙÚÛ ÜÝÔÞ�ßàáâã×ÙäÛåæ�çÓÖÝèÙéÛêÝáÞëÝìàÔí×ÙéÛîàáÞÝáéÙèÛ îÓææÓÖ×ÙØÛ
ïææ�ðÞñàÔÖéòÙÚÛ
ßàææóÙóÛ



����������	
��
�����������
�������	
���������

��������� ��!"����#$%&'()�$*�+,-�./01/23456�789:;<8==6<>?�@AB�?C<D6E�FGD6?�:<8:6<;E�8HI6<?�JI�8::8<;CIG;E�;8�K8996I;�JL8C;�;56�K8IMCK;�8N�;56�@AB�969L6<?�J;�;56�56J<GIFO�P<8:6<;E�8HI6<?�KJI�?6=6K;�?;<8IF=E�JF<66Q�JF<66Q�I8�8:GIG8IQ�MG?JF<66�8<�?;<8IF=E�MG?JF<66�;5J;�;56�K8IMCK;�8N�@AB�969L6<?�HJ?�K8C<;68C?Q�J;;6I;GD6Q�RI8H=6MF6JL=6Q�8<FJIGS6M�JIM�NJG<O�TUVWXWY�Z�[\]̂[�_\̀�L<6JRM8HI�LE�:6<K6I;JF6�8N�<6?:8I?6?�;8�6JK5�aC6?;G8IO�@?�GI�:<6DG8C?�E6J<?Q�98<6�;5JI�5J=N�8N�;56�bcbc�<6?:8IM6I;?� GIMGKJ;6M�;56E�JF<66�;5J;�@AB�969L6<?�M698I?;<J;6M�J::<8:<GJ;6�K8IMCK;O�TUVWXWY�d�K8I;<J?;?�eD6�E6J<?�8N�?C<D6E�<6?:8I?6?�C?GIF�K89LGI6M�:6<K6I;JF6?�N8<�<6?:8IM6I;?�GIMGKJ;GIF�?;<8IF=E�JF<66�8<�JF<66O�fgghijWU�k�[\]̂[�_\̀�lmmnlo�plqrlms̀�tq]u�bcvw�;5<8CF5�bcbcQ�H5GK5�GIMGKJ;6?�98<6�;5JI�J�vc�:6<K6I;�M6K<6J?6�GI�J==�J<6J?�GI�;56�=J?;�E6J<Oxyz{|{}�~������������������������������������
��������� ��������� ���� �¡¢�£¤ � ¥�¢£��¦�¡ §£��
©̈ª«¬ ®ª̄¬ ̄ª¬ °ª±¬ «±ª²¬ ³����¢ ́��¢����¢���µ��¥¶�����·��£¢���³����¢ ́�·��£¢���

xyz{|{}�̧¹�º»¼��½�������¾��¿�������½�¿������������������ÀÁÂ����ÃÄ
ÅÆÇÈÉÊËÌ�ÓÒÔÕÊÇÎÎ

ÖÃ×ÃØÃÙÃÚÃ
ÛÜÝÞßàá� âãäå âãäæ âãäç âãäè âãâãéêëìíîêëï ðñòóô ðñòõô ðöò�ô ðöò�ô �öòöô�ííî�í��î ðóò�ô ð�ò�ô ð�òöô ð�ò�ô 		ò�ô
�ê��î�î���î �óòñô �öò�ô �öòóô �öòõô ��ò�ô�ì�����î ð�ò	ô ð�òõô ð�ò	ô ð�òñô 	ðò�ô���ì 	ñò�ô 	�òðô 	�ò�ô 	�ò�ô ��ò	ô



����������	�
��������������������������	�
�	

�������������� !�"#$%�"� &�'()����*# +,�-�*��,$��!�.�!����/012�34052�6278/249�:;</20=�8>�:;?326<8;�/8�368/25/�/@2�@204/@�� !�,�A��&��A���*�#$#�� �,B�C*���*�&��- �*,�-�����*�#$#����!�D#����.���� ���E�*�,,�!���+*����*�!#,,��#,A�$�#� �-#�������$� !�$���A�����'()%�$� �*#F��# +���������D�*�..�!�$*��,��# ���,#�#D����# #� ��A�'()�"�"F�*,�GHIJKLKM�NOB�P�� ��,Q�!�#A����#*�$�""� �,�*�R�$������$� !�$���A�����'()��,���-��.���*�� �# !#D#!��.�'()�"�"F�*%�� ��D�*-��."# +�STBU���*$� ���A�����*�,�� !� �,�# !#$���!���������&�F�,�!����#*�
$�""� �,�� �����$� !�$���A�����'()��,���-��.��$�"��*�!����SBV���*$� ��-���# !#$���!����#*�$�""� �,�A�$�,�!�� �� �# !#D#!��.�'()�"�"F�*�WHIJKLKM�XYB�

Z[\]̂]_�̀abcdefgh�ijkbflmn�olkgg�pfh�olkgg�qgrsbfrgr�dn�tgpkefl�unsgv�wxwxyz{|}|~z�{����������~�z���������{�����|����� �����|��� ���������� �� �� �� �� ����

Z[\]̂]_��abccgfjr�bf�oq��bk�oq���gcdgkv�wxwx
�� ¡¢�£¤¥¦§̈©ª

£¤¥�«¢¬¢®¦̈̄ ª
°@2�368326/9�8±;26<�/@0/�>85²<2=�/@2:6�<²6³29�*�,�� ,�,�� �����$� !�$���A�� �# !#D#!��.�'()�727́ 26µ�±@:42�<7044�:;�;²7́ 26µ�2¶362<<2=�0�7862�²;>0³860́42�³:2±�8>�/@2�727́ 26·<�58;?!�$�B�HIJKLKM�̧�58;/60</<�62<38;<2<�±@2;�2³04²?��# +�����$� !�$���A�� �# !#D#!��.�'()�"�"?F�*�� !�����$� !�$���A�����'()��,���-��.�%��,?# +�$�"F# �!���*$� ��+�,�# !#$��# +�,�*� +.&��+*����*��+*��BZ[\]̂]_�¹abcdefgh�ijkbflmn�olkgg�pfh�olkgg�qgrsbfrgrv�wxwxº»¼½¾½¿»À¼ÁÂÃÄÀÅÆÇÂÃ¿Â»ÈÇÂÉÊÊÂÀÊ¼ËÂÌÅÍ½ÊÂÅÍÎ ÏÐÂ�ÉÑÒ�»Î�»�ÆÐÅÇÂ ÉÀ�¼ÀÃ¼Ë¼ÃÍ»Ç�ÉÑÒ�ÓÂÓÈÂ½Ô ÕÔ ÖÔ ×Ô ØÔ ÙÔÔÚ



����������	
��
�����������
�������	
���������

��������� ��!"����#$%�&'()*+,�-)./'00123�4567895::39;<�=>?�<@9A3B�CDA3<�7957398B�5EF39<�GF�577598@FD8B�85�H5663F8�GI5@8�823�=>?�23G9DFC�795H3<<J�K957398B�5EF39<�HGF�<3:3H8�<895FC:B�GC933L�GC933L�F5�57DFD5FL�MD<GC933�59�<895FC:B�MD<GC933�85�9G83�823�N5::5EDFC�G<73H8<�5N�823�23G9DFC�795H3<<OP�823�23G9DFC�795H3M@93<�E393�DF<89@H8DA3QP�823�23G9DFC�795H3M@93<�E393�N5::5E3MQR�STUV�WUXUYZU[�\W]̂ \S�_UWZYXÙP�823B�E393�CDA3F�93G<5FGI:3�8D63�85�793<3F8�3ADM3FH3QP�823�=>?�H5F<DM393M�823�3ADM3FH3�825@C28N@::BQ�GFMP�823�79583<8�M38396DFG8D5F�EG<�<8G83M�H:3G9:BJa_�_T]bc�Yc�defghgi�jL�F3G9:B�kl�739H3F8�5N�<@9A3B�93<75FM3F8<�3D8239�<895FC:B�GC933M�59�GC933M�82G8�=>?<�C3F39G::B�2GA3�23G9DFC�795H3M@93<�82G8�G93�DFN596G8DA3�5N�823�23G9DFC�795H3<<Q�6593�82GF�km�739H3F8�5N�93<75FM3F8<�DFMDHG83M�82G8�823�=>?<�N5::5E3M�823D9�23G9DFC�795H3M@93<Q�GFM�nnJo�739H3F8�5N�93<75FM3F8<�DFMDHG83M�823B�93H3DA3M�795678�<39ADH3�E23F�G883FMDFCJ

nk�739H3F8�5N�93<75FM3F8<�N3:8�823B�2GM�G�93G<5FGI:3�G65@F8�5N�8D63�85�793<3F8�823D9�3ADM3FH3�M@9DFC�823�=>?�23G9DFCQ�omJo�739H3F8�N3:8�823�=>?�7GF3:�825@C28N@::B�H5F<DM393M�823D9�3ADM3FH3Q�GFM�klJo�739H3F8�5N�823�93<75FM3F8<�825@C28�823�=>?�H:3G9:B�<8G83M�823D9�79583<8�M38396DFG8D5FJ�pqqrstge�u��<25E<�823�I93GvM5EF�IB�739H3F8GC3�5N�93<75F<3<�85�3GH2�w@3<8D5FJdefghgi�xy�X]cSWz_S_�STU�_{WZUV�WU_\]c_U_�|W]̂ �STU�\z_S�}A3�B3G9<�@<DFC�H56IDF3M�739H3F8GC3<�N59�93<75FM3F8<�<3:3H8DFC�<895FC:B�GC933�59�GC933�85�3GH2�w@3<8D5FL�DFMDHG8DFC�G�H5F<D<83F8�MD7�DF�E238239�823�=>?�825@C28N@::B�H5F<DM393M�823D9�3ADM3FH3J�>3<75FM3F8<�82D<�B3G9�3~793<<3M�G�:3<<�NGA59GI:3�AD3E�5N�823�=>?�23G9DFC�795H3<<�82GF�DF�823�79D59�N5@9�B3G9<L�75<<DI:B�M@3�85�H2GFC3<�6GM3�85�823�23G9DFC�795H3<<�DF�93<75F<3�85�823�7GFM36DHJ�pqqrstge�u�_T]b_�STU�GFF@G:�AG9DGFH3�N956��lmo�8295@C2��l�lJ����������������������������������
��������� ¡¢¡£���¤¥�¦�¡§��¡� ¢¡£���¤¥�¦�¡§��¡�¦̈©©¦ª¡§ «¡£�¦�£¬©¡�®¡�̄¦�° �§¡��¡ ° �§¡��¡±¦���§¡�¡§²¦�¤²�̄�©©³ ¡́�¡�®��£��¦�±©¡£�©³�µ�£�¡§
¶·̧¹º »¼̧¶º ¶¶̧¹º ¶»̧½º »½̧¹º

µ��¦�¤©³�¾¤�¡¡¿¾¤�¡¡���������������������À¦�ÁÂ���¦�����������������������́��£¤�¡¡¿µ��¦�¤©³�́��£¤�¡¡
¹¼̧¹º

¥�¦®Â��µ¡� ��¡



����������	�
��������������������������	�
�	

� ���������� !"#$%&'�()*!%+,-�.+*&&�/%'�.+*&&�0&12!%1&13�456784545
WXYXZX[X
\X]XX̂

cdefghifjkl�mlngjdo�pgqilrhgle mlngjdo�pgqilrhgle�sqttqulr pgqvwf�xlgkjil ylneqdnztl�{jvl�|qg�}kjrldil }kjrldil�~qdejrlglr �lflgvjdnfjqd�~tlngt��xfnflr���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ��������� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ��������� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ��������� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ��������� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����



����������	
��
�����������
�������	
���������

��������� ��!"����#$%&'((�)*+&%,,-./,01234156�278419�7414�:9;4<�5=4>1�2?41:@@�>A31499>28�2B�5=4�CDEF�GHIJKJL�MM�NOPNQRSTU�SVRS�WXYWTXSZ�Y[OTXU�VR\T�R�329>5>?4�2?41:@@�>A31499>28�2B�5=4�CDEF]̂_̀àb�ccdefghii�jklgfmmnop�oq�rstu�vwvw
xyz{||{}~������� ��������� ��������� �����������

GHIJKJL�M��>9�:��1:3=>��143149485:5>28�2B�5=4�149328949�52�5=4�9:A4���495>28�>8�5=4�@:95�B>?4�64:19F��=2��=�5=4�8�A��41�2B�9�1?46�149328<4859��=:8�49�4:�=�64:1��5=4��1:3=�>8<>�:549�5=:5�5=4�2?41:@@�>A31499>28�2B�5=4�CDE�14A:>89�329>5>?4F�������JH� �UVY[U�SVT�ROO¡R¢�\RXNROQT�£XY¤�¥¦§̈�5=12��=�¥¦¥¦F�©8�5=4�3:95�64:1��5=414�7:9�:�9>�8>B>��:85�>8�14:94�>8�5=4�341�485:�4�2B�149328<4859�7>5=�:8�2?41:@@�3221�>A31499>28�2B�5=4�CDEFª=48��2A3:1>8��5=4�2?41:@@�>A31499>28�2B�5=4�CDE��WXYWTXSZ�Y[OTXU�[VY�VRP�SVTNX�\R¢¡TU�¢Y[TXTP�«Z�SVT�CDE�4¬314994<�:�A��=�A214�329>5>?4�>A31499>28�2B�5=4�CDE�5=:8�5=294�7=2�<><�825�=:?4�5=4>1�?:@�49�@27414<F�GHIJKJL�M�9=279�5=4�2?41:@@�>A31499>28�7=48�5=4�CDE�@27414<�5=4�31234156�27841®9�?:@�4F�GHIJKJL�M �UVY[U�5=4�2?41:@@�>A31499>28�7=48�5=4�CDE�<><�825�@2741�5=4�31234156�27841®9�?:@�4F]̂_̀àb�c̄defghii�jklgfmmnop�oq�rstu�vw°±²vwvw
ÑÒÑÓÑÔÑÕÑ
ÖÑ×ÑØÑ

ÝÞßàááàâã äååæ çèéê ëååêìíîï ðñòóô ììòñô ñòõô îíòíôìíîö ððòñô ìóòïô õò÷ô îîòóôìíîñ ðñòñô ììòìô ñòñô îíòìôìíîõ ïíòóô ìíòìô ñòïô îíòõôìíìí ÷öòñô îïòîô õòïô ìïòðô



����������	
�����	��������������������
���


� ��������� !"#$%&&�'()$#**+,-�,.�/01�23#-�4%&5#�6,2#$#78�9��:;9�9�
<=<=<=>? <=>@ <=>A <=>B

?=C@D ??C=D ?@C@D ?ECFD
@CFD ECGD ECED ?C<DAC>D ?CBD ?C@D ?CBD<FCBD <>CAD <=C<D <>C?D=>=<=F=

G=E=?=@=D
HIJKLLKMN��������������������OPPQ����������������������RSTU��������������������VPPU

?=C>D
>FCGDACGD>AC<D

���������W!"#$%&&�'()$#**+,-�,.�/01�23#-�4%&5#�X,Y�6,2#$#78�9��:;9�9�
Z[Z\Z]Ẑ
Z_Z̀ZaZb

\Z\Z\Z[̀ \Z[a \Z[c \Z[defghi jkgliemgki emghi engei ejgoijlgjimhgni
hngjimlgki mfgpi mhgei jmglijlgki jogmi jogji jkgniemgki emgei ekgfiqrstuutvw��������������������xyyz����������������������{|}~���������������������yy~



����������	
��
�����������
�������	
����������

��������� ��!"����#$%&'$()�*+,'$�#$%('-(-./0�1234562770689�:;<�9=6>0?�@A>09�4624065?�2BC069�DC�EFFEGHIJKHL�HE�MENNOJH�EJ�PQGKEIR�KRRIOR�GOSQHOT�HE�FGEHORHR�52�5/0�:;<�=9AC@�D�906A09�2U�V=095A2C9WXYZ[\Z]̂_�̀a�bỲcZdc�./0�9=6>0?�D9e0f�4624065?�2BC069�/2B�2U50C�5/0?�4625095W�:9�RgEhJ�KJ�ijklmln�opq�rsWt�406u0C5�2U�60942Cf0C59�ACfAuD50f�A5�BD9�5/0A6�v695�5A30�52�4625095w�xyWx�406u0C5�ACfAuD50f�5/0?�4625095�0>06?�5B2�52�v>0�?0D69w�DCf�tsWz�406u0C5�ACfAuD50f�5/0?�4625095�0>06?�?0D6W�{=6>0?�60942C909�ACfAuD50f�D�/A@/06�406u0C5�2U�v695�5A30�4625095269�DCf�D�72B06�406u0C5�2U�DCC=D7�4625095269w�/2B0>06q�5/0�406u0C5D@0�2U�DCC=D7�4625095269�/D9�ACu60D90f�|?�90>06D7�42AC59�2>06�5/0�4D95�5B2�?0D69W}~���������������������������������������
�����
�������

�������� ���� ���  ���¡
¢£¤¥¦¢¢¤§¦ ¢̈¤©¦ ¢̈¤£¦ §̈¤§¦§ª¤¢¦ §§¤«¦ §§¤¬¦§¥¤¢¦ §¥¤£¦ §¥¤£¦

®̄°±�²®³́ ��������������µ¶·́�̧¹́ º̄��»��¼́½̄°�����������������̧¹́ º̄�¼́½̄
§̈¤©¦¢©¤£¦§¥¤§¦£©¤¬¦¾ZZc¿]À�bY¿̀Y�c̀�ÁÂÃ�ÄZÅY¿]ÀÆgO�RIGPOL�QRÇOT�FGEFOGHL�EhJOGR�KÈ�HgOL�NOH�hKHg�QFFGQKRQS�fA956Au5�95DUU�AC�DC�D550345�52�D@600�52�DC�D446DA90f�>D7=0�2U�5/0A6�4624065?�46A26�52�462u00fAC@�52�DC�:;<�/0D6AC@W�ijklmln�oÉ�9/2B9�5/D5�tyWÊ�406u0C5�2U�60942Cf0C59�305�BA5/�D446DA9D7�fA956Au5�95DUU�AC�DC�D550345�52�60Du/�DC�D@600f�

>D7=0�46A26�52�462u00fAC@�52�DC�:;<�/0D6AC@w�zËWt�406u0C5�ACfAuD50f�5/0?�fAf�C25w�DCf�xWy�406u0C5�ACfAuD50f�5/0A6�4625095�BD9�C25�D�>D7=0�A99=0W�Ì099�5/DC�rs�406u0C5�2U�5/0�60942Cf0C59�305�BA5/�D446DA9D7�fA956Au59�46A26�52�462u00fAC@�52�:;<�/0D6AC@9q�B/Au/�A9�72B06�5/DC�AC�46A26�?0D69q�DCf�u2=7f�|0�D556A|=5D|70�52�5/0�92uAD7�fA95DCuAC@�60956Au5A2C9�4=5�AC�47Du0�f=6AC@�5/0�4DCf03AuW}~�������ÍÎ����ÏÐÑ�Ò���Ó�Ô��ÕÓ�Ö�×ØØ�ÐÓ�ÐÑ�ÙÓ���Ó��������������
ÚÛÚÛÚÛÜÝ ÚÛÜÞ ÚÛÜß ÚÛÜà

áâãäåææãäå
äãçåÛÜÛÚÛèÛ

éÛêÛÝÛë
ìíî�����������������ïð�����������������ïðñ�ò�óòôõí�öîîõí

æçãâåá�ãäå á�ã�å áæãäå
�ã�åäã�å äãâå äãáå

â�ã�åæ�ãáå æ�ãçå æâãæå
Á��YÅ¿dÅ���¿dcY¿̂c�	Z
d¿cZÆgO�RIGPOL�QRÇOT�FGEFOGHL�EhJOGR�KÈ�KJÈEGNQHKEJ�EJ�HgO�D446DA9D7�fA956Au5�B0|9A50�BD9�/074U=7q�AU�=90fq�AC�4604D6AC@�U26�5/0A6�/0D6AC@9W�ijklmln�o��9/2B9�5/D5�2>06�zs�406u0C5�EÈ�GORFEJTOJHR�KJTKMQHOT�HgO�QFFGQKRQS�TKRHGKMH�hO�RKHO�hQR�/074U=7�AC�4604D6AC@�U26�5/0A6�/0D6AC@w�xx�406u0C5�ACfAuD50f�A5�BD9�C25�/074U=7w�DCf�xW�406u0C5�ACfAuD50f�5/0�V=095A2C�BD9�C25�D447AuD|70W�./0�60942C909�60u0A>0f�AC�46A26�?0D69�u2C9A950C57?�ACfAuD50�D5�70D95�/D7U�2U�5/0�60942CfAC@�4624065?�2BC069�U2=Cf�5/0�D446DA9D7�fA956Au5�B0|9A50�/074U=7�52�/0D6AC@�4604D6D5A2C�0Du/�?0D6W



����������	
�����	��������������������
���


� ��������� !""#$%&$'�(%&)#%*)�+,-&%),�.&$/,0��1�23�1�1
45454567 4568 4569 456:

;<=>? @A=B?56545C5
D5E575F

GHI�����������������JK�����������������JKL�MNNOPQRSOH<T=>?;<=U?UT=<? @<=>? ;<=V?;V=U? U>=>?@A=>?VW=W? UU=A?<B=>? <B=U? <B=>?XYZ[\]̂_̀_aŶ�bc]d]̂_]efgh�ijklhm�niohp�qkrqhksm�rtuhki�vw�sghm�qkhihushp�xyz{|}~����y~��y���}����������}����}���~���������������igrti������������}�z}~��y���}��y~x}~����~x�z��}x���}����}�}~�}x�xyz{|}~����y~������}����}���~����~x������}�z}~���~x�z��}x���}��x�x�~y�����}�}��}��y~�}����}�zy~����}~��������}��y~�}���}z}��}x��~���}��y{���}���� �����������#�",#)�� ¡¢,#&�+£���#,&,¢),¤�(�*¥¦,¢)$)%�¢0��1�23�1�1
§̈§̈§̈©ª §̈©« §̈©« §̈©¬

®̄°±
²̄°±

³̄́±
µ̄́± µ̄µ±§̈̈¶̈ª̈

·̈©̈¨̧
¹º»�������������������������¼½µ̄¾±

®̄́± ³̄¾±
²̄́±

®̄¿±

bcYÀ]c_Á�ẦÃ[]�ÄYÅ]c]efgh�ijklhm�niohp�qkrqhksm�rtuhki�sr�ÆrÇÇhus�ru�tghsghk���}�����y�x}�}x���Èy�}����y�}������È{}���}~���}���y�}�������x}�}�|�~}x�����������É���y��������ÊË�Ë��}�z}~��y���}��y~x}~����~x�z��}x��������}�����Èy�}�}x���}�����y�}������È{}�Ì�ËÍ����}�z}~���~x�z��}x���}�����y�}������È{}���}�}�~y��Èy�}�}xÌ��~x�Í����}�z}~���~x�z��}x���}��x�x�~y����y�}�������È{}����{}����������ÎÏ�igrti�sgh�khiqruihi�sr�Ðh�irÇhtgns�zy~����}~���~���}���}��y{��Ñ�}��}���Ò������|y�}��}��y~x}~����}�y���~����}�����È{}���}�}�~y��Èy�}�}x�Ó����}������~�ËÔËÔ����������Õ!Ö×�Ø�¡,#,¤��#�",#)��Ù$'¥,0��1�1
ÚÛÜÝÞÝßàáâáãäÛåÚÛÜÝÞÝßáæâçãäÛå�è�éèêëÝ�ìííëÝæâçã

��������îï!Ö×�Ø�¡,#,¤��#�",#)��Ù$'¥,0��1�23�1�1
ðñðñðñòó ðñòô ðñòõ ðñòö

����������
���� ���� ����

������	�
�
��������

�����
ñòñðñ�ññ�ñ
óñôñõñöñ�

���������������������������������������������������������������������
��� ���������� �	��� ���	�



����������	
��
�����������
�������	
����������

�������� !��"#����$%&&'()*+,(�)+�-./0+1'�)2'�345�60+7'((89:�;<=>?@<AA:@BC�DEF�CG@H:I�JKH:C�>@<>:@?I�<LM:@C�NM�<>><@?GMK?I�?<�<OO:@�CGJJ:C?K<MC�NP<G?�K=>@<HKMJ�?9:�DEF�>@<Q:CC�GCKMJ�N�C:@K:C�<O�RG:C?K<MCSTUVWXYW�Z[\[]̂�ZXX_@K<@�I:N@CB�CG@H:IC�NC̀:a�>@<>:@?I�<LM:@C�KO�N�>@<?:C?�bAKMJ�O::�C9<GAa�P:�NCC:CC:a�?<�OGMa�DEF�<>:@N?K<MC�NMa�KO�?9:I�L<GAa�P:�LKAAKMJ�?<�>NI�N�>@<?:C?�bAKMJ�O::�?9N?�KC�@:OGMa:a�KO�?9:�>@<>:@?I�<LM:@�N??:MaC�?9:�9:N@KMJ�<@�NM�NJ@::=:M?�KC�@:NQ9:a�KM�NM�KMO<@=NA�=::?KMJS�cdefgfh�ij�C9<LC�?9N?k�KM�:NQ9�I:N@k�<H:@�lm�>:@Q:M?�<O�@:C><Ma:M?C�KMaKQN?:a�?9N?�M<�O::�C9<GAa�P:�NCC:CC:a�NMa�<H:@�no�>:@Q:M?�KMaKQN?:a�GMLKAAKMJM:CC�?<�>NI�N�bAKMJ�O::k�:H:M�<M:�?9N?�KC�@:OGMa:a�L9:M�N�9:N@KMJ�KC�N??:Ma:a�<@�NM�KMO<@=NA�C:??A:=:M?�KC�@:NQ9:aS�89:�pmpm�DEF�CG@H:I�aKa�M<?�NC̀�>@<>:@?I�<LM:@C�NP<G?�N�>@<?:C?�bAKMJ�O::�NC�qF�rsrsk�tn?9�u:JKCAN?KH:�v:CCK<Mk�>@<9KPK?:a�CGQ9�bAKMJ�O::CS�wxyz{z|�}~������������������������������
�������� ���� ���� ����

��������������� �����
�����
������� 

¡¢�£¤¥¤¦§�£̈ �̈�������������������¡¢�©̈ª«¦¬®¥̈�£¤¥¤¦§�£̈¨
�̄�������� ���̄�

¡°±
�����

TUX²³X́U[]̂µ¶·�̧¹º»·¼�½̧¾·¿�À¶½Á�ÂÃÄÅºÆ½ÁÂÅÃ�ÀÅ¹Ç¿�¶½»·�È··Ã�¹̧·Ä¹Ç�ÁÅ�>@<>:@?I�<LM:@C�KM�a:QKaKMJ�L9:?9:@�?<�>@<?:C?S�cdefgfh�ii��C9<LC�?9N?�otSs�>:@Q:M?�<O�?9:�>@<>:@?I�<LM:@C�@:C><Ma:a�?9N?�

ÉÅÆÊ½º½ÈÇ·�ÊºÅÊ·ºÁ¼�¿½Á½�ÀÅ¹Ç¿�¶½»·�È··Ã�¹̧·Ä¹Ç�ÁÅ�Á¶·Âº�¿·ËQKCK<MÌ�snSn�>:@Q:M?�@:C><Ma:a�?9N?�CNA:C�aN?N�L<GAa�9NH:�P::M�GC:OGAÌ�NMa�rl�>:@Q:M?�KMaKQN?:a�?9:�RG:C?K<M�LNC�M<?�N>>AKQNPA:S�cdefgfh�iÍ�Q<=>N@:C�bH:�I:N@C�<O�CG@H:I�@:C><MC:Ck�C9<LKMJ�N�C?:NaI�a:QAKM:�KM�>:@Q:M?NJ:C�<O�@:C><Ma:M?C�KMaKQN?KMJ�?9N?�Q<=Ë>N@NPA:�>@<>:@?I�aN?N�<@�CNA:C�aN?N�L<GAa�9NH:�P::M�GC:OGASwxyz{z|�}}Î�Ï��ÐÑ�����Ò��ÏÓ�����Ô����Ð������ÕÖ��Ö�������������������×ØÙÚÛÜÛÝÞß�àÜØÚßÜáâ�ãÛáÛäÛÞßå�ãÛáÛæØá�çÚÚÞèéÛÝÞß êëìíîíïìïîðñìòîwxyz{z|�}óÎ�Ï��ÐÑ�����Ò��ÏÓ�����Ô����Ð������ÕÖ��Ö������������������������
ôõö� ôõö� ôõö� ôõö� ôõö�õôõ�õ�õ�õ� ��	
 ��	� ��	� ��	 ����������������������������������� � !"# �$!%# &%!'# &"!%# (%!"#)���*�+��� ',!$# '(!%# '"!'# '-!$# "&!&#.���/����0����  �!&#  ,!-# -$!%#  ,!"#  ,!$#



����������	
�����	��������������������
���


���������� �!�"�#�$%�&�'&��( �')*������'�+#�,'--�*$,!(��./�0112�3425�677/64869�:482/4;2�826<<�=1<./1�>?@�516/4AB8C�DEFGHGI�JK�85.38�2562�LMCL�71/;1A2�.<�251�7/.71/2N�.3A1/8�/1O87.A:1:�N18�6A:�PQCR�71/;1A2�/187.A:1:�A.S�4A:4;624AB�T1/N�942291�6AAU69�;56AB1�25/.UB5�PVWXC�>�B/1621/�71/;1A26B1�.<����&'*#�*(��$*#$,!(�#�(�!(�&�'&��( �')*������'�+#�&!�($,$O7621�4A�7/1Y516/4AB�01124AB8�4A�PVPVC�Z2�48�7.884=91�2562�2548�48�4A�/187.A81�2.�:1;/1681:�7/1Y516/4AB�01124AB8�:U1�2.�251�76A:104;C [\]̂_̂̀ �abcdefgehdijk�leemijkn�hjo�pqrrsjithmiqjnu�vw�xfvwvw
yzyzyz{| yz{} yz{~ yz{�

�����
zyz�z
|z~z�

���������������������������������������� ���������� ���������� ����� ����������
�51�8U/T1N�68�1:�4<�699�7/.71/2N�.3A1/8��4A�6::424.A�2.�/184O:1A;1�5.01.3A1/8��85.U9:�=1�699.31:�2.��91�6�7/.2182�191;O2/.A4;699NC�DEFGHGI�J��85.38�2562�XPCX�71/;1A2�.<�251�7/.71/2N�.3A1/8�/187.A:1:�N18�6A:�LCW�71/;1A2�/187.A:1:�A.S�4A:4;62O4AB�942291�T6/46A;1�16;5�N16/C[\]̂_̂̀ �a��j�ije�cdqmenm��i�ijku�vw�xfvwvw

�������� ���  ���¡ ���¢
£¤¥¦§

¦¥¦§
£̈¥£§

¦¥¤§ ¦¥©§���ª���
¡����«

¬®�������������������������̄°¦¥̈§
£¤¥£§ £¤¥̈§

±¥¤§
£¤¥²§

³́µ�¶·̧¹º»¼�51�8U/T1N�68�1:�354;5�48�0./1�407./26A2½�56T4AB�516/4AB8�826/2�.A�2401�./�56T4AB�60791�2401�2.�7/181A2�2514/�;6818�62�516/4AB8C�DEFGHGI�J¾�85.38�2562�LV�71/;1A2�.<�251�/187.A:1A28�$*#$,!(�#�$(�$��-'���$-&'�(!*(�('��!���!-&+��($-��('�&����*(�2514/�;681�6A:�RV�71/;1A2�4A:4;621:�42�48�0./1�407./26A2�2.�56T1�251�516/4AB�826/2�.A�2401C�DEFGHGI�J¿�;.076/18��T1�N16/8�.<�8U/T1N�/187.A818S�85.34AB�6A�4A;/1681�4A�71/;1A26B1�.<�/187.A:1A28�4A�PVPV�4A:4;624AB�2562�60791�2401�48�0./1�407./26A2C� [\]̂_̂̀ �aÀÁÂÃ�gehdijk�ÄejkmÅ�Æednsn�Çmhdm�Èireu�vwvwÉÊËÌÍÎÏ�ÐÑËÌÑ�ÒÎ�ÓÍÔÊÕÖ×ÖØ ÙÖ×ÖØÚÔÛÜÊ�ÓÍÔÊ�ÑÒ�ÝÌÊÞÊÎÑ�ßËÞÊ[\]̂_̂̀ �aàÁÂÃ�gehdijk�ÄejkmÅ�Æednsn�Çmhdm�Èireu��vw�xfvwvw
áâáâáâãä áâãå áâãæ áâãç

èéêëì
âãâáâíâîâ
ïâäâåâð

ñòóôõ���òõ������õ�õ���	
�õ��������������������õ
������
��������òõ
éèêèìéëêèì ��ê�ìé�ê�ì é�êéìè�ê�ì è�êëì é�ê�ìèëê�ì

�51�8U/T1N�68�1:�4<�7/.71/2N�.3A1/8�85.U9:�=1�B4T1A�251�'&($'*�'%��')�('���,�$�����$#�*,��(�!(�!&&�!$�!+�#$�(�$,(��3499�U81�62�>?@�516/4AB8��1CBCS�7671/S�191;2/.A4;699N�./�25/.UB5�6�31=8421�7.824AB�C�DEFGHGI�J��85.38�X�CQ�71/;1A2�.<��/187.A:1A28�4A:4;621:�251N�85.U9:�=1�B4T1A�251�.724.A�6A:�RC��&��,�*(�$*#$,!(�#�(�� ���'�+#�*'(��)�$,��$��,'*�$�(�*(�)$(��251�/187.A818�/1;14T1:�4A�7/4./�N16/8C



����������	
��
�����������
�������	
����������

���������� !"#"$%&�'(�)*$+",#"-�./�01././
23232345 2346 2347 2348

9:;<=
>;?=

9@;>=
:;A= >;@=323B3

5373433C
DEF�������������������������GH>;A=

9>;<= 9:;I=
I;@=

9:;>=
JKL�MNOPLQ�RMSLT�UKRV�R�OLRMWXRYZL�R[WNXV�W\�V][L�UWNZT�_̂�̀ab�_cde�fcbgh�ifbaf_bgh�ajk_b�ckl�cffbcmnco�lmngbmdgp�ga�fb_n_kg�_qml_kd_�cg�e_cbmkrs�tn�neajk�mk�uvwxyxz�{|}�~�s��f_bd_kg�à�ge_�b_nfakl_kgn�mklmdcg_l�gecg�����~��mk�g_n�mn�c�b_cnakĉo_�c�a�kg�à�gm�_����s��f_bd_kg�mklmdcg_l��ab_�geck��~��mk�g_n�mn�b_cnakĉo_��ckl���s��f_bd_kg�mklmdcg_l�gecg�o_nn�geck�����mk�g_n�mn�b_cnakĉo_s�uvwxyxz�����W[�fcb_n�ge_�b_nfakn_n�b_d_mq_l�mk�ge_�fbmab��q_�h_cbns

����������!"��',���"��$�"�&'���"�",&�)*$+",#"-�././��������� ¡�¢£�¤���¥¦§̈©¢ª«������ ¬�¢£�¤���®§̄©  ¡° ¬¢£�¤���±̄§²©��������³́!"��',���"��$�"�&'���"�",&�)*$+",#"-��./�01././
µ¶µ¶µ¶·̧ µ¶·¹ µ¶·º µ¶·»¼½¾¿À¶·¶µ¶Á¶

Â¶Ã¶̧¶¹¶Ä
ÅÆÇÇ�ÈÉÊË�·¶�ÌÍËÎÏÆÇ�����������������·¶Ð·Ã�ÌÍËÎÏÆÇÌÑÒÆ�ÈÉÊË�·Ã�ÌÍËÎÏÆÇ

Ó¿¾ÔÀ
ÕÓ¾½À¼¼¾½À ¼¼¾ÕÀ Õ¿¾ÔÀ¼½¾ÔÀ

Ö×¾ØÀÓØ¾½À Ó¼¾ÖÀ ÓÕ¾ÙÀ
ÕÓ¾ÙÀ ¼Ó¾×ÀÕØ¾½À ÕÓ¾ÕÀ



����������	
�����	��������������������
���


��������� !��"#����$%&'()*+%&,-.�/0123456�27�8328.356�29:.3;�3.;82:<4:=�52�5-.�>2/8532??.3@;�ABAB�CDE�;F3G.6�.45-.3�0=3..<�23�;532:=?6�0=3..<�5-05�CDE�/./H.3;�9.3.�I2F35.2F;J�055.:54G.J�K:29?.<=.0H?.J�23=0:4L.<�0:<�7043M�,-.�/0123456�27�3.;82:<.:5;�3.8235.<�0:�.NI.??.:5�23�=22<�2G.30??�4/83.;;42:�27�5-.�CDE�0:<�0=3..<�23�;532:=?6�0=3..<�52�5-.�72??294:=�3.=03<4:=�5-.�CDE�-.034:=�832I.;;OP�,-.�CDE;@�-.034:=�832I.<F3.;�9.3.�4:723/054G.MP�,-.�CDE;�72??29.<�5-.43�-.034:=�832I.<F3.;MP�,-.�;.3G4I.�90;�832/85MP�Q328.356�29:.3;�-0<�0�3.0;2:0H?.�0/2F:5�27�54/.�52�83.;.:5�5-.43�.G4<.:I.MP�,-.�CDE;�I2:;4<.3.<�5-.�.G4<.:I.�5-2F=-57F??6MP�,-.�CDE;�;505.<�5-.�8325.;5�<.5.3/4:0542:�I?.03?6MR�STUVWXYZ�V[�Y\]�̂WV̂]WYZ�V_̀]W�W]âV̀b]̀Ya�X̀bXcTY]b�Y\]�CDE�?29.3.<�5-.43�8328.356�G0?F.�0:<�/2;5�9.3.�d3;5e54/.�8325.;5.3;M�f0:6�8328.356�29:.3;�F;.<�4:723/0542:�732/�088304;0?�<4;534I5�9.H;45.;�52�83.803.�723�-.034:=;�0:<�/2;5�83.;.:5.<�<2IF/.:50542:�52�5-.�CDE�05�5-.43�-.034:=;M

f2;5�8328.356�29:.3;�4:<4I05.<�5-.6�92F?<�d:<�4:723/0542:�2:�I2/8030H?.�8328.354.;�/2;5�F;.7F?�9-.:�<.I4<4:=�_\]Y\]W�YV�̂WVY]aYg�Y\X̀h�Y\]W]�a\Vijb�k]�cVSSìXcTYXV̀�945-�5-.�088304;0?�<4;534I5�H.723.�5-.�CDE�-.034:=l�0:<�H.?4.G.�0??�8328.356�29:.3;�;-2F?<�H.�0??29.<�52�d?.�0�8325.;5�.?.I532:4I0??6J�:25�1F;5�3.;4<.:I.�-2/.29:.3;Mf2;5�8328.356�29:.3;�4:<4I05.<�5-05�-0G4:=�0/8?.�54/.�52�83.;.:5�5-.43�I0;.�05�0:�CDE�-.034:=�4;�/23.�4/82350:5�5-0:�5-.�-.034:=�;50354:=�54/.?6M�,-.6�92F?<�?4K.�088304;0?�<4;534I5;�52�=4G.�5-.�8328.356�29:.3�0:�28542:�27�-29�52�3.I.4G.�.G4<.:I.�5-.�<4;534I5�4:5.:<;�52�F;.�05�5-.43�-.034:=;M�m0;5?6J�5-.�/0123456�4:<4I05.<�5-05�nBeno�/4:F5.;�4;�0�W]TaV̀Tkj]�TSVìY�V[�YXS]�[VW�]Tc\�̂TWYZ�YV�̂W]a]̀Y�]pXb]̀c]�05�5-.�CDE�-.034:=Mq\Xj]�Y\]�YVYTj�̀iSk]W�V[�̂WV̂]WYZ�V_̀]W�W]âV̀a]a�YV�Y\]�>2/8532??.3@;�CDE�;F3G.6�I-0:=.;�;FH;50:540??6�.0I-�6.03J�5-.3.�4;�5684I0??6�/4:23�G0340:I.�4:�5-.�3.;82:;.;�3.I.4G.<M�r:�ABABJ�8328.356�29:.3;�=.:.30??6�.N83.;;.<�?.;;�;054;70I542:�945-�5-.�CDE�-.034:=�832I.;;M�r5�4;�?4K.?6�5-05�/.0;F3.;�YTh]̀�X̀�W]âV̀a]�YV�Y\]�̂T̀b]SXc�cV̀YWXkiY]b�YV�Y\]�b]cW]Ta]�X̀�aiWp]Z�W]âV̀a]a�T̀b�̂VaXYXp]�XŜ W]aaXV̀a�X̀bXcTY]b�X̀�5-2;.�3.;82:;.;M



����������	
��
�����������
�������	
����������

�������� !��"#����$%%&'()*�+,-./0123�4105�6-72�859/��::�;23<-/=2/03>�?:?:@ABCDE� FGHIGCD�AJ�KLL�MGNOACNGN PBQRGH�AJ�MGNOACNGNSTUUVW XYZ[\ ]̂_XàUb�cdef ]XZg\ ^̂]hi�jTWa kZ_\ XŶcdii Ẑ̂\ X]klTiiTW XZY\ ]̂_maebnaodUp XZ_\ ]qqldebae _Zk\ ]_g



����������	
�����	��������������������
���


��������� !��"#����$%%&'()*�+,-./01�2345-/63/0�,-./07�8989:;<=>? @ABCA=>�;D�EFF�GAHI;=HAH J<KLAB�;D�GAHI;=HAHMNOPQRSN TUVW XYMNOQPZR TU[W \XMN]P̂_Ǹ TUXW aXMQ̀NR̀R TUbW XXMQcdPQ TUaW XMQeRfQSN] TUaW XMf̀RcSR̀ TUaW gMhRf_N TU\W Vì_̂Pj TUTW aìNOPQ̀ TUTW \ìRfQSk TU\W VìĵSQ TUaW XiPP TUaW giP̂̂ YUYW XabiPl̀Q \UTW mYî̀NcS TUTW \iSQOPN TUTW aiSRnhP TUgW \TiSZ_P TUXW a\iQ̀oSQ_̀ TUgW amiQ̀oSR TUTW aiQPZRfPQ TUTW aiQ_RcSP TUaW giQSZN TU[W \XihQ̂PRSN TUaW gihQNPf TUTW \p̀ÔZP̂̂ TUaW Yp̀d̂ShN TUaW gp̀ePQSN TU\W Vp̀ek TUTW ap̀RR TUaW Xpd̀eqPQR TUaW XpdPQSrPP TU\W Vpd_̂OQPRR TUTW \pŜ̂_N TUmW gXpŜSQ̀OS TUTW apSè^ aUXW Y\

:;<=>? @ABCA=>�;D�EFF�GAHI;=HAH J<KLAB�;D�GAHI;=HAHpSèNcdP TUTW \pSSrP TUTW \pQScrPff TUTW apQSRqj TUTW as̀^̂̀R XUgW aY\sPNfSN \UbW a\VtcfSQ TUaW gt̂�ùRS bU\W XgYt̂̂_R aUTW gbtQ̀fd TUaW gv̀̂ R̂ TUXW agv̀NN_N TUaW Xv̀jPffP TUaW gv_RdPQ TUTW avS̀QO TUTW avSQf�iPNO aXUVW YYavQ̀Nr̂_N TU\W aTvQPPRfSNP TUaW gẁ x̂PRfSN aUXW YXw_̂̂PRk_P TUaW [wSNò̂PR TUXW aXwQ̀jRSN TUXW aXwQP]] TUaW [wQ_ePR TUTW awh̀Ò ĥkP TUYW Xaỳ^̂ TUTW aỳQO_N TUaW gỳQQ_R XgUTW aY\XỳQQ_RSN TUTW \ỳQf̂Pj TUTW aỳjR TUgW amyPNOPQRSN TUXW agy_Ò]̂S TUTW \y_̂̂ TUaW gyScr̂Pj TUTW aySSO TU\W mySkr_NR TUTW a



����������	
��
�����������
�������	
����������

�
������ � !" ����#�$%%�& '(��' ' )�*+ !��#�& '(��' ',-./0-1 2345 67,-89:; 2365 <,.10 2365 =,.0>?@1/-1 2325 6A9>B/-1 23C5 62ADED:/-1 23<5 6FA-?1/-1 2345 6GH9.IJ91 23=5 CGHD1D;K 2325 6HD:: 2345 67H@JLMD 2325 6H@11DK 23C5 7HMDLD:N 2325 CH1-O 2325 6P9J9: 2325 CP9JQ9/9/ 2325 6P9R9>9 2365 GP@LD:0K 2325 6P@JD/0-1D 2365 4P@RD�S9B 2325 6PM91- 2365 <P-R@1N 2325 6P.LL->B 23T5 <GPK11 23<5 6<U9:@-1 2325 6U9:0@1 2325 6U9/-1 2325 6U909N-:;9 23<5 6FU>V.MM->? 2325 6U>PD1191 23F5 C4UD;@19 2365 FUD19:; 2325 6U@M9J 23C5 TU@MM/ 2325 6U-10N-JD:K <3C5 6FFW9>-N;->?D/ 23<5 6CW.D>D/ 23<5 6<

������ � !" ����#�$%%�& '(��' ' )�*+ !��#�& '(��' 'S:91ND 2365 4X9M-�X@10- 23C5 66X9:BD: 2365 <XD>-/ 2325 6X-00D: 2365 GX:D/@;@- 2325 6Y9@1/ 23C5 62Y91;9MM 2325 6YDDRD/ 2325 6Y->B89MM 2365 =Y.11DM/ 2325 6Z91�[.N./0@1D 2325 6Z91�A9>@10- 23C5 66Z91�X90:@>@- 2365 GZJ@0? 23F5 C<Z-JD:RDMM 2325 6\9::910 6375 7<\9KM-: 2325 6\@0./ 23<5 6C\:9R@/ 23=5 <2]9M�]D:;D 2325 C9̂MBD: 2325 C9̂MMD: 23C5 T9̂:; 2325 6D̂LL 2325 6?̂9:0-1 23<5 6<?̂DDMD: 2365 G@̂>?@09 2345 67@̂ML9:ND: 2365 <@̂MM@9J/-1 63C5 F=@̂1BMD: 2325 6@̂/D 2365 4-̂-; 2325 6_9R9M9 2365 <



����������	
�����	��������������������
���


��������� !��"#����$%%&'()*�+,-./-012�34�5367/028�9:.30;<=�>;.22�-08�>;.22�?2@A30@2@B���CDE����FGHIJKL MNOP MNOQ MNOPRMNOQ�STUVWVHKV MNOX MNOQRMNOX�STUVWVHKV MNOY MNOXRMNOY�STUVWVHKV MNMN MNOYRMNMN�STUVWVHKVZ[\]̂_[\̀ abcde abcfe gfcde ahcie gfche ahcie fcfe jhche gkfclem̂_̂n̂op_ adcle alcje gfche alche gfche alcke gfcde qqcje gkhcdern[st_uv_wxt_ jdcbe jhcje kcde jhcde gfcbe jhcfe gfcde ijcie gkbchey]vwnoz_u akcqe alcfe fcde akcqe gfcde akcbe gfcle qacle gklcde{wo] qbcje qicae kcke qicje gfcke qicje fcfe ilcqe gkhcke



����������	
��
�����������
�������	
����������

�������� !��"#����$%%&'()*�+,-.�/012345�6278099�14:�;<021==�>?@2099374,-.�/012345�6278099A��B�BCDEFGHI�JFKLDMM NOFKHIPQ�RIFDD RIFDD SK�TUGHGKH VGMEIFDD NOFKHIPQ�VGMEIFDDWXYZ[\]�̂Z_̀XabZXc�[\d_ZeYf[gX hijkl mkjhl ijnl ojhl ojklWXYZ[\]�̂Z_̀XabZXc�d_pp_qXa rsjkl mtjol ujul hjhl rjslvXZg[̀X�qYc�̂Z_ê f hnjtl kujol ojul ojnl ujulwXYc_\YxpX�f[eX�f_�̂ZXcX\f�Xg[aX\̀X hnjnl kujsl rjtl ijnl njklyg[aX\̀X�̀_\c[aXZXa�fz_b]zfdbpp{ hrjml sojhl hjul njnl kmjol|Z_fXcf�aXfXZe[\Yf[_\�cfYfXa�̀pXYZp{ rsjnl kujil ojul rjtl ijrl}1231480�7~��7?�340:���2745=��,5200�14:�,5200�-09@74909A��B����B�BCDEFGHI�JFKLDMM ���� ���� ����������VG�DFDHLD ���� ����������VG�DFDHLD ���� ����������VG�DFDHLD ���� ����������VG�DFDHLD������������������������������ uujnl unjnl sjtl ntjsl tjkl ntjtl  tjsl injol  stjhl���������������������¡¡�¢�� nkjnl nkjil  tjkl nkjol  tjsl nkjol tjtl usjil  stjnl£�������¢��������� uujtl unjkl sjkl ntjsl tjnl uujtl  kjsl iijol  stjhl¤������¥¡�������������������������� unjol unjnl tjml unjul  tjsl unjol  tjkl iujtl  ssjol¦��������������������§���§���¡¡̈ irjrl iijsl sjol iijul tjil iijhl  tjhl osjol  srjul©�����������������������������¡���¡̈ unjhl ntjul sjhl ntjml  tjrl ntjil tjhl utjol  stjsl}1231480�7~�;<021==�>?@2099374�7~��ª0�,-.A��B����B�B«DMUKHMD ���� ���� ����������VG�DFDHLD ���� ����������VG�DFDHLD ���� ����������VG�DFDHLD ���� ����������VG�DFDHLDy¬̀XppX\f rrjul rujul mjtl otjml sjrl rnjkl  sjsl hijul  ssjhl__a kmjol kkjkl  sjhl ktjkl  kjtl ksjrl sjml sojsl  rjhl®Y[Z njhl ujul  tjol ujol  tjkl ujhl  tjkl njol sjkl|__Z ssjml stjkl  sjsl stjnl tjil stjnl tjtl kojrl srjol



�����������	�
��������������������������	�
�	

���������� ��!"����



�����������	���
������������������������������������������� !�����!�������"#���$��%��&'�
�%�����(��(��)����%
������(�*��
��'������)%�����(���+�%�������
,������-�����+����
'����
����	���
�����,�%
''��.���''�	����/001232133334�5�.���&������%������
�'��&+
��������(��6��&���''�����&�%���	�,����%(��%��
��789:;<8==><?;>@AB?C8DEBFGB7<HG>E4I�J
��6��&���''����	�K��'�%�)%%�����K��'�%
�����LMN1OPPN�����
�,�202O



 

Chief Appraiser Updates 
 

April 13, 2021 
 
APPRAISAL: 
 Residential Notices mailed April 5th, 95,193 properties  
 Commercial May 3rd, BPP May 28th  

 
ARB: 
 ARB hearings teleconference hearings May 20th-June 18th 
 On-site in person hearings June 21st – July 16th  

 
ARBITRATION: 
 100 Submitted; 47 Commercial & 53 Residential 
 1 Rejected by Comptroller, 1-Won, 1-Loss, 67-Settled 

 
LAWSUITS: 
 125 pending suits 
 82 cases involving 2020 

 
EXEMPTION: 
 Homestead Audit on a continuous basis, and finds missing homesteads 
 Total Exemption Audit-Prioritizing vacant land and old or missing applications 

 
HR: 
 Employee Handbook being revised with SGR prior to legal review 

 
TRAINING AND EDUCATION: 
 Training costs may increase for 2021 due to COVID postponements of in-person classes 

 
BUILDING/FACILITIES: 
 Front Desk has reopened, limited access 

 
MISCELLANEOUS: 
 Patillo Brown & Hill completed on-site portion of financial audit 

 
 


	0 POSTING 20210413
	0AGENDA20210413
	1.MINUTES 2.11.21
	2. Blank Chief Appraiser Evaluation 12.9.2020
	MCLENNAN COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT
	PURPOSE
	RATING SCALE


	2a.Chief Appraiser Contract
	3 TrueRoll Proposal
	4 DEC 2020 PROF.LOSS REPORT
	4 FEB 2021 PROF.LOSS REPORT
	5 2022 Draft Budget
	Forecast

	6 ANNUAL GAIN LOSS
	2021

	8 04-13-2021 TLO Report
	04-13-2021 TLO Report
	2020 ARB Survey Results

	9 CHIEF APPRAISER UPDATE
	April 13, 2021
	 Residential Notices mailed April 5th, 95,193 properties
	 Commercial May 3rd, BPP May 28th
	ARB:
	 ARB hearings teleconference hearings May 20th-June 18th
	 On-site in person hearings June 21st – July 16th
	ARBITRATION:
	 100 Submitted; 47 Commercial & 53 Residential
	 1 Rejected by Comptroller, 1-Won, 1-Loss, 67-Settled
	LAWSUITS:
	 125 pending suits
	 82 cases involving 2020
	EXEMPTION:
	 Homestead Audit on a continuous basis, and finds missing homesteads
	 Total Exemption Audit-Prioritizing vacant land and old or missing applications
	HR:
	 Employee Handbook being revised with SGR prior to legal review
	TRAINING AND EDUCATION:
	 Training costs may increase for 2021 due to COVID postponements of in-person classes
	BUILDING/FACILITIES:
	 Front Desk has reopened, limited access
	MISCELLANEOUS:
	 Patillo Brown & Hill completed on-site portion of financial audit




